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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Eighteenth Annual General Meeting of SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED will be held on
Tuesday, the 30[h September, 2008 at 10 a.m. at'TYAGI FARMS', Plot No. 7, Bhawani Nagar, Dhinpur, Near Jhatikara Morh, Brijwasan
Road, New Delhi - 110043, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31s' March 2008, Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that
date and the Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Rakesh Sachdeva, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors for the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion
of next Annual General Meeting, to fix their remuneration and to authorize them also to conduct audit of accounts of the Company's
Branches.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. To consider and if thought fit to pass, the following resolution with or without modificationfs), as a special resolution:

"RESOLVEDTHAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 31 of the Companies Act, 1956, the existing Articles of Association of
the Company be and is hereby replaced by new set of the Articles of Association of the Company."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri H P Singh, Chairman Cum Managing Director and Shri Satvinder Singh, Managing Director
singly jand severally be and are hereby authorised to sign and file the requisite documents with ROC and other authorities as may
be required."

5. To consider and if thought fit to pass, the following resolution with or without modificationfs), as an ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Naresh Khanna, who was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board under Section 260 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and as per Articles of Association of the Company and who holds office only until the date of this Annual
General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received notice in writing, under Section 257 of the Companies Act,
1956 from a member signifying his intention to propose him as a candidate for the office of Director of the Company, be and is
hereby appointed as a Director of the Company liable to.retire by rotation,"

"RESOLVED FURTHERTHATShri H P Singh, Chairman Cum Managing Director and Shri Satvinder Singh, Managing Director
singly land severally be and are hereby authorised to sign and file the requisite documents with ROC and other authorities as may
be required."

6 To consider and if thought fit to pass, the following resolution with or without modification(s), as a Special Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 198, 269, 309 and 310 read with Schedule XIII and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, approval be and is hereby accorded to revise the monthly remuneration payable
to Mr. H P Singh, Chairman Curn Managing Director of the Company with effect from 01,10.2008 for the remaining period of his
tenure i.e. up to 30.09,2010 as follows:

a. Salary: Rupees 2,00,000/- per month

b. Perquisites

CATEGORY A

1. Medical Benefits for Self & family
Reimbursement of expenses actually incurred for self and family, the total cost of which should not exceed one month's salary per
year o three months' salary in a period of three years.

2. Leave Travel Concession
For se f, wife & dependent children once in a year to and fro from any place in India subject to the condition that only actual fare
& no hotel expenses etc. will be allowed. This is further subject to maximum of one month salary.

3. Club Fees
Clubstibscription fees for membership of maximum two clubs. This will, however, not include admission fees and life membership
fees. This will be further subject to a ceiling of Rs,5,000/- per year.

CATEGORY B

Provident Fund
Participation in a recognized Provident Fund as per rules of the Company and to the extent not taxable under the Income Tax Act,
1961.

Gratuity
Gratuity no exceeding half month's salary for each completed year of service.
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Leave
Encashment of Leave as per rules of the Company at the end of the tenure.
The value of perquisites under Category 'Sr shall not be included in the computation of the ceiling on remuneration specified in
Section !l of Part it of Schedule XIII of the Companies Act, 1956.

CATEGORY C
Car with driver and telephone facilities at residence for use on Company business.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SATIN CREDJTCARE NETWORK LIMITED

Registered Office :
306, Lusa Tower,
Azadpur Commercial Complex,
Delhi-110 033 Jugal Kataria

Chief Financial Officer
Dated : 30th June, 2008 & Company Secretary

NOTES:

1. A member who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and such proxy
need not be a member of the Company. A bfank proxy form is enclosed and if intended to be used, it should be returned duly
completed at the registered office of the Company not (ess than 48 hours before the scheduled time o! the Annual General
Meeting,

2. The register of members and share transfer books of the Company shall remain closed from 16.09.2008 to 30 09.2008 (both
days inclusive).

3. Shareholders/proxy holders are requested to produce at the entrance the attached admission slip duly completed and signed for
admission to the meeting place.

By Order of tha Boarci of Directors
For SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED

Jugal Kataria
Place : Delhi Chief Financial Officer
Date : 30th June, 2008 & Company Secretary

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ATTACHED
A LONG WITH THE NOTICE DATED 30™ JUNE, 2008.

Item No.4

During the year. M/s. t ok Capita) LLC, a Mauritius based Private Equity Fund subscribed to and allotted 12, IS.bOO Equity Shares of
the Company. As per Shareholders Subscription Agreement executed with the investor, certain clauses are required to be inserted/
amended in Articles of Association of the Company. Some of the salient features of the new Articles of Association are as follows:

104A. The Board of Directors shall appoint and keep appointed the director nominated by Lok to the Board of Directors till the time
Lok remain invested and complete all necessary formalities in this regard.

104B. Lok shal! have the right to procure the removal from office of the person nominated by it on the Board. Lok shall also have the
right to nominate a replacement in the event of a vacancy due to the remova), resignation, death, termination of employment
of such director or cessation of his/her directorship for any other reason. The Lok Director shall be entiled to nominate, by
written notice to the company secretary of the Company, a person who will attend the meeting of the Board of tho Company
as an observer for Lok Director, in the absence of the Lok Director.

1121. Lok shall with respect to any Strategic Matter, that were part of the agenda for the original meeting, have a right to issue a
written notice to the Company indicating their intention to either grant their consent or dissent with respect to any such
matter. A failure of Lok to issue a written notice as contemplated in this clause shall be deemed to be consent in respect of
any matter contained in the agenda for the original meeting.

113. The quorum for a meeting of the Director shall be determined from time to time, in accordance with provisions of Section 287
of the Act, if quorum shall not be present within fifteen minutes from the time appointed for hoicfing a meeiing of She Directors,
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it shall be adjourned until such date and time as the Directors present shall appoint. Provided however that for meetings of
the Board, the agenda in respect of which includes any strategic matter, the quorum must include at least the Lok Director
and HP except where they are interested in the matter to be discussed,

124A. The Board of Directors shall constitute a committee to be called the "Management Committee".

124B. A unanimous decision of the Management Committee will be required for the following Strategic Matters before such matters
are presented to Board for approval:-.
i) amendments to the Company's Memorandum of Association or Articles of Association;
ii) issuance of shares, or grant of options for equity shares to employees, officers or Directors, sweat equity shares without

pre-emptive rights to non-members or conversion of loans or debentures into Equity Shares;
iii)| any increase or any reduction in the shares in any class;
iv) any acquisition, merger, restructurinq, sale, divestment, amalgamation, demerger, reorganisation or consolidation of

the Company Or sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company;
v) creation of a new subsidiary/hiving off an existing subsidiary, amalgamation or reorganization;
vij entry of the Company into any material transaction, service agreement, agency agreement with any related party;
vii) redemption or buy-back of any shares;
viii) entry of the Company into any lines of business other than businesses substantially similar or related to its existing

business;
ix) declaration of dividends, redemption of capital or buy-back of Equity Shares or other distribution to holders of any class

or series of Equity Shares;
x) entering, causing or allowing the Company to enter into any agreements that impair or violate the rights of the holders

of the Equity Shares or grant to other investor in the Company any right that may adversely affect the rights of the
holders of the Equity Shares;

x} change in constitution and functioning of the Management Committee;
x i) any inter-corporate deposit to be made by the Company, other than those made in ordinary course of business;
xjii) Any investment to be made by the Company; and
xiv) the valuation, timing, mode and stock exchange for the FPO shall be decided by the Management Committee in

consultation with the lead merchant banker(s)

124C. Constitution and Power of the Management Committee

i j Lok Director or any other representative of Lok alongwith HP and the CFO of the Company, will constitute this Management
Committee.

ii) There shall be no change in the constitution of the Management Committee and the functioning/ role of the said
Management Committee shall not be changed without the prior unanimous written consent of the Management Committee.

124D. Meetings of the Management Committee

The Board of Directors shall ensure that the Management Committee's meetings are held in the following manner;
i
ij Management Committee meetings shall be held atleast once in three (3) months and atleast (our (4) times every year,

A Management Committee meeting may be called at any time to discuss any Strategic Matter;
Provided that when Strategic Matters are to be discussed in a Management Committee meeting, a written notice of 7
(seven) Business Days shall be given to each member setting out the agenda for the meeting in reasonable detail and
attaching the relevant papers to be discussed at the meeting alongwith all available data and information relating to the

I Strategic Matters under discussion, except as otherwise agreed in writing by all of the members.

124E. Provided that no quorum for a meeting of the Management Committee shall be validly constituted unless all the members
are present during the continuance of the entire committee meeting.

IBeside these, there are several other provisions in the Articles which need alterations keeping in view the changes in laws,
or example- "provisions for buy-back of shares", "issue of sweat equity shares", "employees stock option/purchase scheme",
'passing of resolutions by postal ballot" etc. Board has also found a few grammatical and technical flaws in the existing
articles while reviewing and hence decided to recommend adoption of a complete new set of Articles. The copy of the new
set of Article of Association is available at the registered and corporate office of the Company and any shareholder can send
a request for the complete set of the same to the Company Secretary at the registered office address of the Company.

The Boa d of Directors recommends the passing of the resolution.

None of he Directors, is in any way concerned or interested in the resolution.
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item No. 5

Mr. Naresh Khanna joined the Company on 01.05.2008 as an Additional Director and as per provisions of Section 260 of the Companies
Act, 1956 he will hold office as a Director only until the date of this Annual General Meeting, The Company has received a notice as
prescribed under section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 from a member along with a deposit of Rs.500/-, signifying his intention to
propose Mr. Naresh Khanna as a Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation.

Mr. Naresh Khanna is not disqualified from being appointed as Director under Section 274{1)(g) of the Companies Act, 1956 and has
complied with the requirement of obtaining the Director Identification Number in terms of Section 266A ot the Act.

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of the resolution.

None of the Directors, except Mr. Naresh Khanna is in any way concerned or interested in the said resolution.

Item No.6

Mr. H P Singh was re-appointed as Chairman Cum Managing Director in the Annual General Meeting held on 30.09.2005 for a period
of five years i.e, from 01.10.2005 to 30.09.2010. The salary component of his remuneration was approved @ Rs.48,000 per month
along with other perquisites. Later his salary component was further increased to Rs.1,00,000 per month in the Annual General
Meeting held on 29lh July, 2006, keeping the other terms and conditions unchanged. Remuneration Committee had considered the
revision of his remuneration structure in its meeting held on 16"* June, 2008. Keeping in view the cost of living, level of remuneration
prevailing in the industry and the improved volume of business of the Company, the Remuneration Committee focommended for
increasing the salary component o< Mr. H P Singh, Chairman Cum Managing Director to Rs.2,00,000/- per month (Rs.Two Lacs only).
This has also been approved by the Board of Directors, The detailed Remuneration Structure shall be as stated in the accompanying
Notice annexed to this Explanatory Statement.

The Board commends the resolution for the approval of the sharehoiders.

Mr. H P Singh, himsetf, and Mr. Harbans Singh, Mr. Satvinder Singh and Mr. Harprit Singh being related are interested in the resolution
at Hem No.6.

This may also be treated as an abstract of variation in the terms and conditions of appointment of Mr. H P Singh, Chairman Cum
Managing Director and Memorandum of Interest of the Directors under Section 302 of the Companies Act, 1956,

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SATIN CREDITCAHE NETWORK LIMITED

Jugal Kataria
Place : Delhi Chief Financial Officer
Date : 30'" June, 2008 & Company Secretary
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STATEMENT CONTAINING INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE GIVEN UNDER SCHEDULE XIII AS REQUIRED BY
NOTIFICATION REF, G.S.R. 36(E) DATED JANUARY 16,2002 ISSUED BY GOVERNMENT OF INDIA, MINISTRY OF
CORPORATE AFFAIRS, NEW DELHI - FOR ITEM NO.6

The Department of Company Affairs has vide notification dated January 16, 2002 amended Schedule XIII to the Companies Act,
1956 revising the limits for payment of managerial remuneration by companies in case of loss or inadequacy of profits. Though it is
expected that the Company would make sufficient profits but as a matter of abundant caution "le following information as prescribed
in the amended Schedule XIII to the Companies Act, 1956 is being provided. However, in the event the remuneration exceeds the
limits under Schedule XIII the Company will apply to the Central Government for necessary approval

a. General Information

The Company is a Non Banking Finance Company dealing in Microfinance activities/The Company was incorporated as
SATIN LEASING & FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED on 16th OctoberHsSO. later it w a s'con verted into a PUBLIC LIMITED
CompanTorTf^jTjiy; 1994. FurtherTthe*name of the Company was changed to SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED on
10th April, 2000. The Company is not a new company and is in existence for the last 17 years. The financial performance of the
Company for the year ended 31st March, 2008 is as follows:

Total I Income
Net Profit After Tax
N el worth

Rs. 1099.48 Lacs
Rs. 51.15 Lacs
Rs. 1528.19 Lacs

c.

During the year, the Company has received Foreign Investment to the tune of Rs.4,87,40,000/- from Lok Capital LLC, a
Mauritius based private equity fund against which 12,18,500 equity shares were allotted to them on 17th March, 2008. No
Export performance was made by the Company during the year. Financial performance of the Company is also very sound as
stated in the Annual Report itself.

Infor nation about the Appointee

Mr. H P Singh is associated with the Company since its incorporation as a Director of the Company. He is involved in the
operations of the Company on whole time basis since its inception. He was appointed as Whole-time Director of the Company
aften considering his rich experience and dedication in the Company's business on 1S1 October, 1995. Further, he was re-
designated as Chairman Cum Managing Director of the Company on 29'n November, 1996. In the year 2006, the salary
component of his remuneration was last revised at Rs. 1,00,000/- per month. The entire operations of the Company are managed
by Mr. H P Singh. He is also responsible for making growth strategy and to implement the same. Considering his long association
with the Company since inception, professional competency and relevant business experience it is proposed to increase the
remuneration as detailed in the notice. Further, there is no other pecuniary relationship of Mr. H P Singh with the Company
except that he personally holds 4,12,123 equity shares of the Company.

Taking into consideration the profile of Mr. H P Singh, the industry benchmarks, responsibilities, the size of the funds being
managed by the Company, the remuneration being paid is comparable with the other persons at similar levels in other Companies.

Other information

As the Company is in the state of expansion, therefore, the profits being generated are not sufficient as compared to the
Industry trend and it can be easily concluded that the Company is having inadequate profits.

Presently, the Company is providing Urban Micro Finance to shopkeepers and low-income entrepreneurs. Now, the Company
is also focusing on providing Group Financing in rural area also and is quite hopeful that situation of inadequate profits will
improve.

All tne relevant disclosures pertaining to the Directors of the Company and which are required to be disclosed in the Report of
the Board of Directors under the heading "Corporate Governance" attached to the Annual Report has been disclosed herewith.

Place : Delhi
Date : 3(0Ih June, 2008

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED

Jugal Kataria
Chief Financial Officer
& Company Secretary



UCARE NETWORK LTD.
DIRECTORS'

Dear Members,

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the Eighteenth Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Accounts for the
financial year ended 31st March 2008.

(Rs. in lacs)

Particulars

Gross Income

Profit before Depreciation and tax

Depreciation and Non Cash Expenditure

Profit before Tax

Provision for Tax (including Deferred Tax & FBT)

Profit after Tax

Brought forward from Previous Year

Other Adjustment

Profit available tor appropriation

Transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund

Surplus carried to Balance Sheet

Current Year
1099.48

102.70

18.32

84.38

33.23

51.15

83,51

(0.55)

134.11

10.25

123.86

Previous year

590.12

49.18

8.79

40.39

15.91

24.48

64.21

(0.30)

88.39

4,88

83.51

OPERATIONS, PROSPECTS AND FUTURE PLANS

* As you would notice, your Company has performed well during the year under review. During the year the Company engaged
itsolf primarily into microfinance operations. The area of operations has been increased to cover more and more cities / towns in
the Northern India. The Company has afso started group lending in the urban areas to cater to the very low income individuals.
The Company continued its micro financing policy by financing to low income individuals in the urban and semi-urban areas for
predominately meeting their productive requirement of funds. The Company has thoroughly and continuously been perusing its
strategy of financiaf deepening. Although the Company has been competing with medium to large NBFCs, Banks and Financial
Institutions, it has managed weli by way of innovative and convenient financing. The Company is quite hopeful of achieving even
better results in the Current financial year.

* The Company continues to receive financial assistance in the form of term loan for on-lending from various banks in the public
and private sectors and from financial institutions. The Company has been sanctioned financial assistance in the form of term
loan by ICICI Bank Limited, HDFC Bank Limited, Standard Chartered Bank, Yes Bank Limited, Citibank N.A., Axis Bank Limited,
BNP Paribas, Indian Bank, Small Industries Development Bank of India, HDFC Limited. Maanaveoya Holdings & Investments
Private Limited and The Bellwether Microfinance Fund Private Limited for its microfinance activities. The Company is in the
process of negotiating with other financial institutions for arrangement of funds for its growing operations.

* The disbursement during the financial year 2007-2008 has been Rs. 6200 Lacs (Previous Year Rs, 4248 Lacs) showing a growth
of 46% over the previous year. The gross income during the year has been Rs. 1099.48 Lacs (Previous Yeai Rs. 590.12 Lacs)
showing a growth of 86% over the previous year. The net profit after tax during the year has been higher at Rs. 51.15 Lacs
(Previous Year Rs. 24.48 Lacs) showing a growth of 109% over the previous year.

0 The merger of Satin tntellicomrri Limited with your Company has been approved by Hon'ble High Court of Delhi with effect from
April 1,2006. being the appointed date.The scheme of merger was approved by Hon'ble High Court of Delhi on 27.09.2007 and
the order of High Court was filed with Registrar of Companies, NCT of Dethi and Haryana on 03.12.2007, which is the effective
date of merger. Pursuant to the said scheme of merger the Company has issued and allotted at par to every shareholder of Satin
Intellicomm Limited 2113 equity shares of Rs.tO/- each credited as fully paid up in the Company for every 100 equity share of
Rs. 10/- each Mly paid up as held by such shareholder in the erstwhile Satin Intellicomm Limited. Accordingly 29,59,679 equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each futly paid up of the Company have been issued at par to the shareholders of erstwhite Satin Inteilicomm
Limited An. amount of Rs. 78,540/- has been created as goodwill being the difference of Net Asset Value of the Satin Intollicomm'
Limited and the amount of equity shares of the Company allotted. Accordingly the accounts of the merged entity were prepared
and adopted by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 06.12.2007.

° Your Company has expanded its capital base during the current financial year to take care of the growth.

a) The Company has allotted 10,00,000 Fuliy Convertible Warrants (FCWs) of Rs. 10/- each at par on preferential basis to
meet the working capital requirements for the existing operations and for expansion of !he Company's business operations'
to the certain companies included in Promoters Group on 4th August, 2007 and later converted !he same into equivalent
number of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at par on 17.03.2008 after receiving the balance amount.

b) The Company has further allotted 13,20,000 Fully Convertible Warrants (FCWs) of Rs. 10/- each at par on preferential basis
to meet the working capital requirements for the existing operations and for expansion of the Company's business operations
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to the certain companies in the non promoters group on 1 ! I February, 2008 after receiving payment of 10% of the face value
of each FCW i.e. Re.1/- per FCW. As per the terms of allotment these FCWs are convertible into equal number of equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up after receipt of balance amount @ Rs. 9/- per FCW within 18 months from the date of
allotment of these FCWs.

cji The Company has also allottedJj, 18,500 equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs.30/- per equity share on
;; preferential basis to persons in non promoters category on 17th March, 2008 to meet the working capital requirements for

the existing operations and for expansion of the Company's business operations. The entire amount has been received
before the allotment date. Out of 13,18,500 equity shares 12,18,500 equity shares have been issued to Lok Capital LLC, a
Category 1 Global Business Company, incorporated under the laws of Mauritius. The Company has executed a tripartite
Shareholders agreement dated 12.01.2008 and a Share Subscription Agreement dated 12.01.2008 with Lok Capital LLC
anql the Promoters of the Company. As per the provisions of the Shareholders agreement necessary modifications have
been proposed in the Articles of Association of the Company.

i
• Your Company has plans to broad base its micro financing activities by including more products and also expanding geographically.

The Company is also deeply committed towards its goal of financing to poor sections and micro entrepreneurs. The Company
has started its rural microfinance initiative in May 2008 from Bulandshahr District in Uttar Pradesh.The loans are provided under
the Grammen Model to poor women (especially those below the poverty line) for greater financial inclusion. The Company has
employed experienced microfinance professional and experts for the same. Based on the experience in this area the same shall
be expanded to other areas

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
The Company had no subsidiary company at any time during the financial year 2007-2008.

DIRECTORS

Sh. Rakesh Sachdeva retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

Sh Naresh Khanna was appointed as Additional Director of the Company in the Board Meeting held on 01.05.2008, whose tenure of
office as Director comes to end at the commencement of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company.

The Board is in the process of appointing Mr. Visha! Mehta, Managing Director of Lok Advisory Services Private Limited as the
Nominee Director of Lok Capital LLC on the Board of the Company.

DIVIDEND
In order to undertake and carry on future plans, it is necessary to conserve the resources. Your Directors are of the opinion of retaining
the profits fc r the year within the Company, and thus have not recommended any dividend for the year ended 31s1 March 2008.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Financial Review

Satin Creditcare Network Limited (SCNL) is one of the category 'A' Non Banking Financial Companies (NBFC). It has reported
satisfactory financial and operating performance during the period under review i.e. 2007-2008. The financial disbursement during the
year has been Rs. 6200 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 4248 Lacs).The Gross Income during the year has been Rs. 1099.48 Lacs (Previous
Year Rs. 590.12 Lacs). Depreciation during the year has been higher at Rs. 18.32 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 8.79 lacs). The net profit
after tax durling the year has been at Rs. 51.15 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 24.48 Lacs). SCNLs net worth stood at Rs, 1528.19 Lacs
(Previous Year Rs. 836.98 Lacs) showing a growth of 82.58%. The Company plans to concentrate only on Non Banking financial
activities during the current financial year.

Resources and liquidity

During the year, the company relied upon Banks, Financial Institutions and corporates for its resources. The Company has received
term loans Jjrom ICICI Bank Limited, HDFC Bank Limited, Standard Chartered Bank, Yes Bank Limited, Citibank N.A., Axis Bank
limited, BNP Paribas, Indian Bank, Small Industries Development Bank of India, HDFC Limited, Maanaveeya Holdings & Investments
private Limited and The Bellwether Microfinance Fund Private Limited for its microfinance operation which is the main activity of the
Company. The Company has also received financial assistance from Reliance Capital Limited, Hongkong &• Shanghai Banking
Corporation
track record
growth. The

Limited (HSBC) and Indian Overseas Bank (IOB) during the financial year 2008-2009. The Company has good repayment
and excellent relationship with all the financial institutions and banks and hence is quite hopeful of raising funds, for the
Company has got equity infusion from Lok Capital LLC, a Mauritius based private equity fund. The promoters of the

Company hive also infused capital during the year. This has helped the Company to increase its Net worth and will give lot of
comforts to the lending institutions and banks. The liquidity position of the Company is comfortable and Debt: Equity ratio of the
Company as at 31.03.2008 is 3.45.
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Industry Scenario

The microfinnnce sector is witnessing steady growth in the country. There has been significant progress in ten r c.f e/mnsior across
legions and outreach With the growth, the sector is witnessing increased diversity in terms of operating modes, lega. terms, regional
imbalances ate The growth 'rerifi is also observed in terms of outreach and outstanding of the MF!s. Unlika o> .:viuLr- veao;' the MFIs
have started focusmq on urban poor and individual lending models.The lending to poor is part of tna priority sector iciving and hence
the banits and othor financial institutions are willing to lend to MFIs for on-lending for microfinanco. Most c f i r irtr.r:'.;-*1 needs of the
poor arc met from family sources, neighbours and informal lenders at an abnormally high rate of intoiost Of r.'c 3 *;.-irt of the same
is met by ^ H M ' c r G Finance institutions (MFIs). Microfinance industry shall be finally responsible for filling t in i:r.;;c.cisl vo:d. Thus
there is a great challenge ahead for the industry.The positive thing about the future of microfin.nce is the fcniab';: outlook of the
government policy far the aee'er There are commercial funds and private equity available for growth.

Business Review

Satin Cteditcare Network Limited (Sat:n) is e leading Microfinance Institution, registered as Won • tanking F ira,:;:;.: Go.npnny with the
Reserve Rrnk o' sndia sinnc its imaption in 1920, based in Delhi (Northern India) engaged in providirn '-ant to lew ".come people
in urban, semi urban and now ,n : ural areas for primarily meeting their productive needs.The Company piona^.K; *ht! i>: iquo concept
of daily collector schemes. Smali amount a? loans are provided to individual borrowers and the rcpaymar.i (3 ^'•\\3zl:;.! from them in
small daily installments The- economically weak borrowers find this small repayment on daily bas^s as a c:onven:cr't rrt;r' • of repayment
out of their dr.iiy f-aiet, in-.nir.r-. Satin Las a iims tested self sustaining individual lending modei. The Cor.-paiy i"'V; i!;>'-'-' started its
rural microfinnncf.' initiative to ft'versify the portfolio and to increase its reach.

Tne Company hap, a mission to provide affordable finance to low income individuals, tiny businesses for mrs'.i'iy ti^ir productive
requirements to >mance inr^r tcvenuo generating capacity and to generate direct and indirect srvtplcyr.x.it {o: V.J..!I pcople.The
Objectivo of the Company is to ptovioe micro credit for productive activities to very small, small and m;; Ji::rn ent;i:o!cr vurs. specially
those who don't nave access fo ' jnds from sny firancial institution in the organized sector, which could ai:.Q\i':\ h\r.-'. ncreaso their
income generating capacity, .vorking in urban ar,d semi urban areas and thus to increase the siv-vaholdoio .vo'ti"' 'is.-: complemen-
tary objective of she Company is- to provide employment and healthy working atmosphere.

The Company hap diversified its operator's by introducing small loans in joint liability groups (JLC) in th« ; rL? ire 11- poor people
and petty tracers The Company has also started its rural microfinance initiative to provide finance's women b.n'C'xsr i;: f'no rural area
under tho Gramnu-n Mode!. Th:s will help the Company to increase its reach and to diversify the portfolio.

The Company continued its rrnrru financing policy by financing to small borrowers. The Company has thoi'O'J^iilv E1 ' continuously
been pursuing its strategy u< financial deepening. The Company disbursed Rs. 6200 lacs as against RLV -;?4C h;:s s^o'.vino a growth
of 46°G. "he majesty of Cenpany'<> funds are deployed in retail financing and the future receivables under Me v:>.ni:c:.ii; contracts as
at March 31, 20GB arr Rs 3.70S.76 !ac?j (Previous Year Rs. 2,447.51 lacs).

Opportunities

With the globalisation of er.onomy and continuous growth in the GDP of the country, She growth prospects irv arr:,1:! and medium
business enterprises have diso prrspu'sd. In future the same trend is likely to continue. Inspite of tho 'act ^"t the .: ;3 very large
network c.f banks branches in cveiy ccrror of the country access to financial services is very limited. M:j;or:ty of ?wM : > nal! business
entrepreneurs an:i individuals arc s!:i! not in the reach of the retail banking industry. This is a great opportunity for ^rfiail.v snd medium
MFI's having lecai and regional penetration. SCNL i3 well placed to identify such entrepreneurs an:! inc'iviriiu-.^ m i ^ i;'ov;do them
with convenient financing. SCNL is primarily focused on Individual Urban Microfinance in Northern IncJie. As r,r{ ::nr.' *'ns individual
lending model, a substantial pan o: Iho Indian Microfinance is concentrated as Self Help Group (SHG) nvvx', ;•!'-.; is primarily
concentrated in rural area. SCNL c primarily focused on Individual Urban Microfinance in Northern India. Msnce SC^L haa a great
opportunity ahead TT:r? Company has started its "ural microfinance vertical to explore the hug;) untappt-iti i^:r:il r,,: land and to
increase its reach in those qeographies.

Challenges

The entire NBFC sector tacos competitive pressure from the banking sector, which enjoys access to Ic.v^r cost n 'ancing. The
spreads in tho lend»ng business have also narrowed.The change in lending policies of banks to N3FC - Mi'ls ;.:; n \xp, 'hre&t for the
systematic growth of the sector. The change in government regulation may have an adverse effect on the future- .>? the ir.lcrcfinanca
sector.

SCNL's strong financial position, comfortable capital adequacy, liquidity and adoption of prudent business pollciss, i '-u; t.)r-^d systems,
professional management, association with leading financial institutions and clean repayment track ecord have onsblec it to perform
consistently anrJ post satisfactory performance despite these competitive conditions.

Outlook

SCNL plans to brcaci base its product line to include financing of more products and also to expand geographically, 'he Company has
expanded geographically in parts of Haryana, Uttar Pradesh, Rajasthan, Uttrakhand and Punjab during the c.irrcn*. y.;3'- besides
covering the entire Delhi The Company has also started group lending in the urban areas and lenting to poor women eorrowers in
the rural areas under the Grammen Model. This will help the Company to diversify the risk.
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Risk & Concerns

SCNL is exposed to risks like volatility in the Indian economy, change in government policies, falling interest rates, competition from
the banking sector, volatile economic cycle, market risks and credit risks. SCNL manages these risks by maintaining a conservative
financial profile and by following prudent business and risk management practices.

Adequacy of internal controls

SCNL has proper and adequate internal controls to ensure that all activities are monitored and controlled against any unauthorised
use or disposition of assets and that all the transactions are authorised, recorded, reported and monitored correctly. The Company
works in computerised environment and all its operations including accounts and MIS.are electronic. •

SCNL ensures adherence to all internal control policies and procedures as well as compliance with all regulatory guidelines.

An audit committee is in place to review and strengthen the adequacy of internal control.

Strengthening of internat audit and procedure is a continues process, •

Human Resource Development '...-., •:-• ' .- •"• ''•' '. • • : •.•.•*. ••'.;•'.-. • . . .

SCNL has a team of young, able, experienced and dedicated team of professionals at all levels to 'support the management. The
number of employees as at 31.03.2003 stood at 47.

DEPOSITS

a)

b)

The total no. of depositors of the Company whose deposits have not
been claimed by the depositors and paid by the Company after the date

on which the deposit became due for payment or renewal.

Thejtotal amount due to the depositors and remaining unclaimed or
unpaid beyond the dates referred to in Clause (a) as aforesaid

Nil

Rs. Nil

The above (figures relate to the deposits, which are unclaimed after becoming due. There are no deposits, which were claimed but not
paid.

The Company has stopped accepting public deposits w.e.f, 20lh November 2004.

The outstanding public deposit as at 31st March, 2008 is Rs. 38,430.00 (Previous year Rs. 61,533.00).The entire amount of outstanding
public deposit was transferred to an Escrow account with scheduled bank on 13.04.2007.

RESERVE BANK OF INDIA-REGISTRATION AND DIRECTIONS

The Company has been granted certificate of registration from Reserve Bank of India to carry on the business of non-banking
financial institution vide Registration No A14.01394 dated 4'h December, 1993. Owing to the change of name of the Company from
Satin Leasing & Finance Limited to Satin Creditcare Network Limited on 10.04.2000, the Company had received a revised certificate
o1 Registration from Reserve Bank of India dated 2nd November, 2000. Your Company has been following all relevant guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time. Also the Company has been following all the prudential norms as p&r Non Banking
Financial (<Deposit accepting or holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 as amended from time to
time. The Company has decided not to accept the public deposits with effect from 20"1 November, 2004. The Company had intimated
the samejto Reserve Bank of India. Payment to depositors is being made on the maturity of deposits or over premature request from
depositor. Pursuant to the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India for the Non Banking Financial Companies Auditors' Report
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998, the Board of Directors of the Company have received a report dated 30'" June, 2008 from the
Auditors of the Company. The Board has not observed any adverse remark.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

ursuant to Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2000 the Directors confirm:

That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed, along with proper
explanations relating to material departures;

2. That they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently except where otherwise stated in the notes on
accounts, and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period;

3. That they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; and

4. Tha they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.
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AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT

A. K. Gangahor & Co . Chartered Accountants, the existing auditors of the Company retire at (he conclusion of i'rs Annual General
Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment. The retiring auditors have furrrshed a cor iil:ar;?3 j f ihsir eligibility for
re-appointment under section 224 (IB) of the Companies Act, 1956. Your directors recommend their rcappc n?rr.en;.The Company
has received audit report from A. K. Gangaher & Co., Chartered Accountants and your Directors do net ;>bsi r je my adverse remark
therein.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There is no employee drawing reniincration in excess of limits laid down under Section 217 (?A) c- ths Cc Tioar.:;:i Act, 1956 read
with tro Companies (Particulars of Employees) Pules, 1975.

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

Your Company is listed with following stock exchanges:

1. Cslhi Stock Exchange Limited, DSE House, 3/1 Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi - 110002.

2. Jaipur Stock Exchange Limited, Stock Exchange Building, Jawahar Lai Nehru Marg, Malviya Ne.gar, Jr.Cu' - 3^2017

3. Lctih.sna Stock Exchange Limited, Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana - 141001

Your Company has paid up tn date listing fee to each of above named stock exchanges.

OTHER INFORMATION

Information pursuant to clause fa) of sub section (1) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956 read wi'.h Companies (Disclosures of
particulars in the report nf Board of directors) Rulos, 1988 being not applicable and hence not boing disclosed

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Current Year (Rs.) Previous. Y_;;sr. (Fr>.)

a) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Guarantee Commission Nil 14,13,47'. 16

b) earning Remittances 'jr.ward) in Foreign Hxchange
Equity snare capital 4,87,40,000.00 Nil

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to place on record their gratitude for the cooperation received from ICICi Bank Lignite••':.. HDF C Bank Limited,
Standard Chartered Bank. Yes Bank Limited, Citibank N.A., Axis Bank Limited, BNP Paribas, Indian Bank, Snir.il :ndus?n;;s Development
Bank of India (SIDBI). HDFC Limited, Maanaveeya Holdings & Investments Private Limited, The BcUvat'iEr M;c:-ofinance Fund
Private Limited, Rphance Capital Limited, Indian Overseas Bank and HSBC and our valued customers and srvKelicitinrs. The Board,
in specific, wishes to place or: racorti its sincere appreciation of the contribution made by all the srnployesu "ovvards growth of the
Company

For and or behalf o? the Board
of Creators

Place: Delhi (HPSirsgh)
Date: 30th June 2008 Chairman Cum Managing Director
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Company's philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance
Company's philosophy on corporate governance is to bestow greater transparency and openness in the management and to ensure
best performance by rank and file of staff at all levels and to maximize the operational efficiency as to enhance shareholders' value.

Board of Directors
The Company has an Executive Chairman. The Board of Directors of the Company comprised of 7 Directors out of which four are
independent and three non-independent directors. The Company has five non-executive director i n d two executive directors including
the Chairman.
Attendance of each Director at the Board meetings, last Annual General Meeting and number of othc Directorships, memberships
and chairpersonships of committees in various companies, are given below:

Name of Director

Sh. H P S
Chairman
Manaqinq

!ngh
cum
Director

Sh. Satvin'der Singh
Managing! Director

Sh. Harba'ns Singh
DirectorjNon-Executive)

Sh. S. S Chawla
Alternate Director
(Non Executive) to
Sh. Harprjt Singh

Sh. Rakes
Director (

Maj. Gen.
Sh. S. K.\
Director (1

h Sachdeva
\Jon Executive)

(Retd.)
'ij
slon Executive)

Sh. Naresh Khanna
Director {Non Exeuctive)

No. of Board
meetings held
during the year

21

21

21

21

21

21

Board
meetings
attended

21

20

18

21

21

0

Attendance at
the last Annual

General Meeting
held on

29thSept. 2007
Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

No

No. of
Directorships

in other
Companies

1

2

1

Nil

Nil

Nil

No. of
Membership of

the
Committees

2

2

3

2

3

Nil

No. of
Chairperson

of
committees

2

Nil

1

Nil

2

Nil

Not Applicable as he is appointed as an Additional Director on 01.05,2008
(i.e. after31.03.2008)

Number of [Board Meetings held and the dates of Board meetings
During the year 21 Board Meetings were held. These Board Meetings were held on 16.04.2007,07.06.2007,23.06.2007,06.07.2007,
30.07.2007
02.01.2008

04.08.2007, 11.08.2007, 21.08.2007, 17.09.2007, 30.10.2007, 19.11.2007, 03.12.2007, 06.12.2007, 29.12.2007,
08 01.2008, 12.01.2008, 30.01,2008, 01.02.2008, 17.03.2008 and 31.03.2008.

Information on Directors Re-appointment/Appointment
A brief resume of the Directors proposed for re-appointments and appointments at the ensuing Annual Genera! Meeting, the nature
of their experience in specific functional areas and name of Companies in which they hold Directorship and Membership of committees
of the Board as furnished below:

Re-appointments
Mr. Rakesri Sachdeva, aged 50 years is Chartered Accountant having over 20 years of experience in the fields of accounts, MIS,
Systems, Administration, Taxation etc. He is a member of Share Transfer Committee and member and Chairman of both Audit
Committee and Remuneration Committee. As required under Clause 49 (G) (ia), Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva is not related to any of the
Directors of the Company.

Appointments
Mr. Naresh Khanna, aged 51 years having experience of over 20 years in the fields of operations, systems, capital market, accounts,
MIS etc. He is on the board of various companies. He joined the Board of the Company on 01.05.2008. He was also on the board of
the Company during the period 29.09.1997 to 22.06.2002. As required under Clause 49 (G) (ia), Mr. Naresh Khanna is not related to
any of the Directors of the Company.

Disclosure s (As required under Section II, Part II of Schedule XIII)
The Remuneration package payable to all the Directors is as follows:
a. Mr. H P Singh, Chairman Cum Managing Director

The proposed remuneration package payable io Mr. H P Singh with effect from 01.10.2008 is as specified against Item No.6 of
the accompanying Notice included in this Annual Report itself.

12 •
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b. Mr Satvinder Singh, Managing Director

The remuneration package being paid to Mr. Satvinder Singh is as follows:
a. Salary Rupees 75,000/- per month
b. Perquisites

CATEGORY A

1. .Vedical Benefits for Self & farr.iiy
Roimbursoment of expenses actually incurred for self and family, the total cost of which should not exceed :ine month's salary per
year or three months salary in s. period of three years.

2. Leave Travel Concession

For self, wife & dependent children once in a year to and fro from any place in India subject to the conrii'ior- $-z" only actual fare
& no hotel expenses etc. will be allowed. This is further subject to maximum of one month salary.

3. Cub Fees
Club subscription feos foi membership of maximum two clubs.This will, however, not incluc'e admisiion fees o; iife membership
fees. This will be further subject to a ceiling of Rs.5,000/- per year.

CATEGORY B

Provident Fund
Participation in a recognired Provident Fund as per rules of the Company and to the extent not taxable under the income Tax Act,
1961.

Gratuity
Gratuity not exceeding half month's salary for each completed year of service.

Leave
Encashment of Leave as per rules of the Company at the end of the tenure.
The value of perquisites under Category 'B' sholi not be included in the computation of the cciiing on i-eT.^petction .specified in
Section li of Part II of Schedule Xlli of the Companies Act, 1956.

CATEGORY C

Car with driver and telephone facilities at residence for use on Company business.

Code of Conduct
The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Conduct for all its Board members and senior manEgerrieri? personnel of the
Company. The Code of Conduct has also besn posted on the website of the Company.
All Board members and senior management personnel have on March 31, 2008, affirmed compliance with the: Cntir: of Conduct. A
declaration !o this effect duly signed by the CMD is annexed and part of the report.

Audit Committee
The Audit committee comprises of three non-executive Directors. Mr. Rakesh Sachdeva who is a qualified Cr.;\rtf:retJ Accountant is
the Chairman of the Audi! Committee, ̂ he other two members of the audit committee are Mr. Harbans Singh a.ici Mr 8. 3. Chawla. Mr.
Rakesh Sachdeva and Mr. S ft. Chawla are independent directors.
The terms of reference stipulated by the Board for the Audit Committee, as contained under clauss 49 of the list: ig lo^ fmant , are as
Sollows:
a) Overseeing of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial :nforma'ib:i
b) Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditors, fixation of audit fee and also approval for payment of other

services.
c) Reviewing with management th;: annual financial statements before submission to the Eaarci, focushcj prirrtnnly on (i) any

changes in accounting policies and practices (ii) major accounting entries based on exercise of judgmont !.:y the Tvj.iagement (iii)
qualifications in draft audit report (iv) significant adjustments arising out of Audit (v) the going concern nssuioptions ;vi) compliance
wit!i accounting standards 'vis) compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerning financial strtottients and(viii)
any related party transactions i.e. transactions of the company of material nature, with promoters or i'm management, their
subsidiaries, relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interest of the company at large.

d) Reviewing with the management, external/internal auditors, the adequacy of internal contra! systems.
0) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit functions, discussions with internal auditors; any significant findings and follow up

thereon.
f) Reviewing the 'inding of any internal investigations by the internal Auditors into matters ,vhere thors is suspected fraud or

irregularities or a failure of internai control systems of material nature and reporting the matter to tin Boaid
g) Discussion with external Auditors before the audit commences, nature and scope of the Audit as wel! as post :\v^.l discussions

•• . 1 3 ' ' ' - — "
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to ascertain any area of concern.

h) Reviewing the company's financial and risk management policies.

i) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, shareholders (in case of non payment of
declared dividends) and creditors. .

During the year, six Audit committee meetings were held. The Committee held meetings on 23.06.2007, 30.07.2007, 30.10.2007,
06.12.2007, 30.01.2008 and 31.03.2008. These were duly attended by all the members.

Remuneration of the Directors:
The disclosure in respect of remuneration paid/ payable to whole time directors of the Company ..r the financial year 2007-2008 is
given below:

Particulars

Salary'

Provident Fund

Approximate value of perquisites

Total

Present period of agreement

Mr. H P Singh, CMD (Rs.)

12,00,000.00

1,44,000.00

1,14,400.00

14,58,400.00

01.10.2005 to 30.09.2010

Mr. Satvindsr Singh. MD (Rs.)

9,00,000.00

1,08,000.00

89,400.00

10,97,400.00

01.10.2005 to 30.09.2010

No Sitting fee was paid to any of the directors during the year.

General Body Meetings

The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company were held as under:

Year

2004-2005

2005-2006

2006-2007
i
i

Location

'Tyagi Farms' Plot No. 7, Bhawani Nagar, Dhinpur,
Near Jhatikra Morh, Brijwasan Road, New Delhi - 110 043

'Tyagi Farms' Plot No. 7, Bhawani Nagar, Dhinpur,
Near Jhatikra Morh, Brijwasan Road, New Delhi - 110 043

'Tyagi Farms' Plot No. 7, Bhawani Nagar, Dhinpur,
Near Jhatikra Morh, Brijwasan Road, New Delhi - 110 043

Date

30.09.2005

29.07.2006

29.09.2007

Time

10.00 A.M.

10.00 A.M.

10.00 A.M.

Whether any Special
Resolution Passed

No

No

Yes

Details of Resolutions passed last year through Postal Ballot, the persons who conducted the Postal Ballot exercise and
details of the voting pattern
During the year ended March 31, 2008, the Company sought approval from its shareholders on three occasions for passing Special/
Ordinary resolutions through the process of Postal Ballot in accordance with the provisions of Section 192(A) of the Companies Act,
1956 read with the Companies (Passing of the Resolution by Postal Ballot) Rules, 2001. The Board of Directors of the Company at its
meetings had appointed different Scrutinizers for conducting Postal Ballot in fair and transparent manner. The Postal Ballot forms
received were kept in boxes sealed by the Scrutinizer. The results of the Postal Ballots were announced and displayed on the notice
board of the Company. The details of the same are given below:

(A) Resolutions passed on 16th July, 2007:-

S. No.

1.
2
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

Particulars

Date of Board Meetinq
Schjtinizer appointed by the Board of Directors at the meeting
Date of Notice seekinq Shareholder's approval
Date of completion of dispatch of Notice
Last date of receipt of duly filled Postal Ballot Form
Date of submission of Scrutinizer's Report to the Chairman
Date of declaration of result

Particulars of Resolution and Voting Pattern :

Details/ Dates

7th June, 2007
Sh. Rajiv Bhatia, FCA, Practising Chartered Accountant
7th June, 2007
14th June, 2007
14'" July, 2007
16lh July, 2007
Monday, 16th July, 2007 at 4:00 P.M.

Resolution No. &
Particulars

Whether ordinary/
special

Total Votes
(No. of Shares)

Total Valid Votes
cast

(No. of Shares)

Total valid votes
cast in favour of
the resolution (No.
of Shares %age)

Total Valid votes
cast against the
resolution (No.

of Shares %age)

1. Authofity to allot 10,00,000
Fully Convertible Warrants to
persons included in
Promoters Group

Special 20,18,560 20,18,560 20,18,560
(100.00%)

Nil
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(B) Resolutions passed on 29a December, 2007:-

S. No.
1.

2.
3.

5.

7.

Particulars
Date of Board Meeting
Scrutimzer appointed by the Board of Directors at the meeting
Date o< Notice seeking Shareholder's approval
Date of completion of dispatch of Notice
Last date of receipt of duly filled Postal Ballot Form
Date of submission, of Scruthizer's Report to the Chairman
Date of declaration of result

Details/ Dates

19th November, 2007
Sh. Arun Gupta, Practising Comp ir.y Secreta
19th November, 2C07
26'" November. 2007
26lh December, 2007
29th December, 2007
Saturday, 29th December, 2C07 at 4:00 P.M.

Particulars of Resolution and Voting Pattern :

Resolution No. &
Particulars

T :

(Whether ordinary/
' special

1. Authority to allot 13 20.00C
Fully Convertible Warrant?.; to j
persons in Non-Promotp!b
Group

Special

Total Votes
(No. of Shares)

20,62,260

Total Valid Votes! Total va!:.a vo'e;s iTorsi Valid votes
cast cant In fsyeui1 oi '• r,$st against the

(No. of Shares) tho resolution (\ ;c.; .esoiulion (No.
o? Shares %agc) jo* Shares %age)

18,04,460 16,04,460
(i00.0Cl'V

(C) Resolutions passed on 22 " February, 2008:-

S. No. i Particulars
-4-

1. Date of Board Meeting
2. Scrutineer appointed by the :3oard of Directors at the meeting
3. r Date of Notice seeking Shareholder's approval
4. i Date of completion of dispatch of Notice
_5. | Last date of receipt of duly fitcd Posta! Ballot Form
6.

7.

Date of submission of Sorutir:zer's Report to the Chairman
Date of declaration of result

Details/ Dates

12'" January, 2008
Sh. Arun Gupta, Practising Company Srcrc lnry__
19'h January, 2008
21" January, 2008_
20'" February, 2008
22"" February, 2008
Friday, 22rfl February, 2008 at 4:00 KML _ _ _

Particulars of Resolution and Voting Pattern :

Resolution No. &
Particulars

(Whether ordinary/
[ speciai

1. Authority to allot 13.18 50C
Equity Shams to persons ;:i
Non Promoters Group

Special

Total Votes
(No. of Shares)

42,50,428

Total Valid Votes
cast

(No. of Shares)

42,38,828

Total va!id votes IToteiValioi votes
cssJ n tfevwur a" • cssi against the
tha resolution (fto. \ resolution (No.
of Shares %nge!

42,33,82'i
(100.00%;

i, of Shares %age)

Shareholder/ Investor Grievances Commit tee:

° Tho Company has a Sna'Phalder /Investor Grievances Committee comprising of Sh. Harbnns Sinc'i w ,3 ':; Ciuvrnian of the
committee himself

« The Board nas designated Mr. Jugal Kataria, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary as tho Cornpiianco Officer.
« Tho Company has not received any complaint from the shareholder during the year and no complaint is per,"trig: s r.: 31.03.2008.

Sorrowing Committee:
During the year, your Board of Directors have constituted a Committee named "Borrowing CorrTiiitee" in its :r,:;c;;r:g held on 17'"
March, ?008 under the Chairmanship of Sh. H P Singh. Other member of the Committee is Mr. Sstvintier Sing r T'u; Committee met
only once in the year on 23:" March, 2008.

Remuneration Committee:
° The Company has a Remuneration Committee comprising of Sh. Rakesh Sachdeva, Sh. Harbans StnGft and $r, S.S.Chawla.

Sh. Rakesh Sachdeva is Chairman of the committee.
° The committee did not meet during the financial year 2007-2008.

a) Disclosure on materially significant related party transaction i.e. transactions of the Company o* snateria! nature, with
its promoters, the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that mey have potential conflict with
the interests of the Company at iarge.

None of the transactions with any of the related parties was in conflict with the interest of tho Company.
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b.

d.)

Detail of non compliance by the Company, penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or
SEBI or any authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during last three years.
The Company has complied with all the requirements of regulatory authorities on capital market and no penalties or strictures
has been imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange, SEBI or any other authority on any matter relating to the capital markets
during the last three years

Whistle Blower Policy and affirmation that no personnel denied access to the Audit Committee
The Company has not accepted any Whistle Blower Policy. However, the Company has not denied access to any personnel to
approach the Audit Committee on any issue.

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption ot non-mandatory requirements of this clause
The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and adopted the non-
manda'tory requirement in regard to constitution of Remuneration Committee, which has been constituted to determine the
remuneration package of Chairman Cum Managing Director and Managing Director.

Shareholding of Non- executive Directors
The shareholding of Non-executive directors of the Company is as follows:

S.No.
1.

2.

3.

A.

s

Name of Director

Sh. Harbans Sinqh

Sh. S.S. Chawla

Sh. Rakesh Sachdeva

Sh. Harprit Singh

Sh Naresh Khanna

Shareholding

46,511

1,600

3,711

3,000

Nil

DISCLOSURES
The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Delhi
Stock Exchange Limited, Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited and Jaipur Stock Exchange Limited. The detail of the compliance is as
under: |

Particu tars

1. Board of Directors
(A) Composition of Board
(B) Nor -executive Directors' compensation & disclosures
(C) Other provisions as to Board and Committees
{D) Code of Conduct
II. Audit Committee
(A) QUEilfied & Independent Audit Committee
(B) Meeting of Audit Committee
(C) Powers of Audit Committee
(D) Role of Audit Committee
(E) Review of Information by Audit Committee
III. Sut sidiary Companies

IV. Disclosures
(A) Basts of related party transactions
(B) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment
(C) Boa'rd Disclosures
(D) Proceeds from public issues, rights issues, preferential

issues etc.
(E) Remuneration of Directors
(F) Mar agement
(G) Shareholders
V. CEO/CFO Certification
VI. Rep
VII. Corr-

ort on Corporate Governance
pliance

Clause of
Listing

Agreement

491

49 (IA)
49 (IB)

49 (ICJ

49 (ID)

49 (II)

49 (HA)

49 ((IB)

49 (IIC)

49 II(D)

49 (HE)

49 (111)

49 (IV)

49 (IV A)

49 (IV B)

49 (IV C)

49 (IV D)

49 (IV E)

49(IVF)
49(IVG)
49 (V)
49 (VI)
49 (VII)
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Compliance
Status

Yes / No

YES
YES
YES
YES

YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES

YES
YES
YES

YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES

Remarks

-
' -

-

-
-
-
-
-

The Company has no Subsidiary,

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-



SATIN iJW CREDITS
Means of Communication:
o Half yearly results: These were published in newspapers for information.
e Quarterly results: The Company has published quarterly results in Pioneer (English) and Jansatta (Hindi) both at Delhi.
a The company has its website namely www.satincreditcare.com. The Company posts its quarterly financial results on the same,
o Though no official newsletters are published, relevant information is communicated to the shareholbers through annual report.

General Shareholder Information:

Annual General Meeting
Date and Time
Venue

30th September, 2008 at 10.00 A.M.
'TYAGI FARMS', Plot No. 7, Bhawani Nagar, Dhinpur, Near Jhatikara Morn,
Brtjwasan Road, New Delhi - 110043.

2. Financial Calendar 2008-09 (tentative) : Results for the quarter ended 30* June, 2008 Last week of July, 2008
Results for the quarter ended 30"1 September,2008 Last week of October, 2008
Results for the quarter ended 31s l December,2Q08 Last week of January, 2009
Results for the quarter ended 31st March, 2009 Last week of April, 2009

3, Book Closure date : 16th September to 30'" September, 2008 (both days inclusive)

4. Dividend payment date N.A.

5, Registered Office 306, Lusa Tower, Azadpur Commercial Complex, DelhM10033
Ph: 011-27671400

6a. Equity Shares Listed on
Stock Exchanges at

1. Delhi Stock Exchange Limited, Delhi
2. Jaipur Stock Exchange Limited, Jaipur
3. Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited, Ludhiana

6b. Annual Listing Fees : Duly paid to all the above Stock Exchanges for the year 2008-2009.

7. Stock Code
(a) Trading Symbol at

b) Demat 1SIN Number in
NSDL&CDSL

: 1195950 at Delhi Stock Exchange Limited, Delhi
959 at Jaipur Stock Exchange Limited, Jaipur
SLFL at Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited, Ludhiana

: EquityShareslNE836B01017

8. Stock Market Data: {in Rs./per share)

The Stock Exchange
Delhi

The Stock Exchange
Jaipur

The Stock Exchange
Ludhfana

High Low High Low High Low

April 2007
May 2007
June 200
July 2007
August 2007
September 2007
October 2007
November 2007
December 2007
January 2008
February 2008
March 2008

*H O T T R A D E D D U R I N G T H E Y E A R * * * *

9. Share price performance in comparison to broad based indices-
During financial year 2007-08, as per the information available, there were no trading of Company's shares at the
stock exchanges.

10. R e g ist ra r and Tra ns fe r Age nts
(Share Transfer and communication
regarding share certificates, dividend,

and change of address.)

Intime Spectrum Registry Ltd,
A-40, 2nd floor,
Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-ll,
Near Batra Banquet Hall, New Deihi-110028

11. Share Transfer System
Presently, the share transfers in physical form are processed and the share certificates are returned within a period of 10 to
15 days from the date of receipt by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, subject to the document being clear in atl
respects. Shares under objections are returned within two weeks.



SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.

12. Distribution of Shareholding as on 3 1 " March, 2008.

S. No. No. of Equity Shares No. of Shareholders % of Shareholders No. of Shares Held % of Shareholding

Upto 2500
25011-5000
5001-10000
10001-20000
20001-30000
30001-40000
40001-50000
50001-100000
100001 and above

271
247
102
47
27
13
25
17
59

33.540
30.568
12.624
5.817
3.342
1.609
3.094
2.104
7.302

28091
109446
91900
72061
" 8 5 0
^ • • > < )

115400
120202

8177029

0.313
1.239
1.041
0.816
0.791
0.540
1.307
1.361

92.587

808 100.000 8831679 100.000

13. Categories of Shareholders as on 31s1 March, 2008,
Category %
Promoters 66.526
Financial Institution/Banks / Mutual Funds 0.000
NRI/O^Bs 13.850
Bodies Corporate 5.199
Others 14.425

Total 100.000

14. Dematerialisation of Shares

Liquidity!

73.835 % of the equity shares have been dematerialized upto 31s1 March 2008.
Trading in Equity shares of the company is permitted only in dematerialized form
w.e.f. 28.04.2001 as per notification issued by the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (SEBt).
Relevant data of the average daily turnover for the financial year 2007-2008 is given below:

Delhi Stock Exchange (DSE) Ludhiana Stock Exchange (LSE) Jaipur Stock Exchange (JSE)

Shares (in lakhs) No trading of Company's shares during 2007-2008 at any stock exchange
Shares (in Rs. crs)

15. Investor
for trans

Correspondence
er/ Dematerialisation of

shares, payment of dividend on shares,
interest and redemption of debentures
and any other query relating to the
shares of the Company

Intime Spectrum Registry Ltd.
A-40, 2nd floor,
Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-
Near Batra Banquet Hall,
NewDelhi-110028

For shares held in Demat Form
to the Depository Participant

16 Any query on Annual report Satin Creditcare Network Ltd.
5lh floor, Kundan Bhawan,
Azadpur Commercial Complex, Delhi -110033

17. Transfer of unclaimed amount to No amount is due for transfer to Investor's Education and Protection Fund

18. Compliance Certificate by Auditors The Company has obtained a certificate from the Statutory Auditors regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in clause 49
of the listing agreements executed with stock exchanges, which is annexed
herewith

DECLARATION BY CHAIRMAN CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR UNDER CLAUSE 49(1 D) OFTHE LISTING AGREEMENT

hereby confirjm that all Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for
Directors and Senior Management, as approved by the Board, for the financial year ended 31=" March, 2008.

Place: Delhi
Date: 30th June, 2008

(H P Singh)
Chairman Cum Managing Director

Satin Creditcare Network Limited
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NETWORK LTD.

A. K. GANGAHER 8. CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31st MARCH, 2008

UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

To,
The Members of
Satin Creditcare Network Limited
Delhi

We have examined the compliance of Corporate Governance procedures by Satin Creditcare Network Limited for the year ended
31st March'2008. as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the stock exchange, with the relevant
records and documents maintained by the Company, furnished to us for our review and the report on Corporate Governance as
approved by the Board of Directors.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

On the basis of our review and according to the information and explanations given to us, the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in Clause 49 of the listing agreements with the Stock Exchange have been complied with in all material respect by the
Company.

As required by the Guidance Note on certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
we state that the Registrar and Transfer agent of the company have certified as on 31st March'2008, there were no investor grievances
remaining pending for a period exceeding one month and as explained to us by the management, the Registrar and Transfer agent
have reported to the Shareholders/Investors' Grievances Committee regularly on the status of such grievances.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For A. K. Gangahw a Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Delhi
Date : 30"'June'2008

A.K.Gengeher
Proprietor
M. No. 83674
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
A. K. GANGAHER & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS' REPORT

THE MEMBERS OF
SATIN GREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED,

1. We have [audited the attached Balance Sheet of SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED, as at 31s1 March 2008 and also the
Profit and Loss account and Cash Flow statement annexed thereto for the year ended on that date. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. These Standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,

. as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.: .

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) (Amendment) Order, 2004 issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

4 Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:
i

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
thfe purposes of our audit;

- (ii) Injour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as appears from our
examination of those books.

(iii) The balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account.

(iv) In our opinion, the balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statement dealt with by this report comply with
ths accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

(v) On the basis of written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we
report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2008 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause
(g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

(vi) In! our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts read
together with the Significant Accounting Policies and other Notes thereon and in particular Note B17 and B23 in Schedule
14 give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

in the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31sl March 2008.

(tj) in the case of the profit and loss account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

(c) in the case of the cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Place : Delh
Dated : 30*

401, Kundan

une' 2008

For A.K. Gangaher & Co.
Chartered Accountants

A.K. Gangaher
Proprietor
M.No. 83674

20
Bhawan, Azadpur Commercial Complex, Delhi-110033 Tel,: 27671317 Fax : 27675336 E-mail: akgangaher@vsnl.com



SATIN CREMTCARE NETWORK LTD,
A. X. GANGAHER & CO.
CHW3RE13 ACCOUNTANTS

E

SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED,

Referred to in paragraph 3 at our report of even date,

(i) In respec! of fixed assets:

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative dctf.ils 2nd situation of fixed
assets The fixed assets acquired on amalgamation of Satin Intellicomm Limited with the compr.ny v,"?h the appointed
date of 1 4 2006 and the affective date as on 3.12.2007 are still in the name of the erstwhile co.Tijv.ny riatin Iniellicomm
Limited. The assets are in the process of being transferred in the name of the company.

(b) All the assets have not been physically verified by the management during the yeer but 'hero 3 ,? regular programme of
verification which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company anci !he naiurt c? iis assets. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) As per the information and explanation given to us, during the year, the company has not disposed off p.ny substantial part
of fixed assets that would affect the going concern status of the company.

(ii) !n respect of Inventories;
(a) As explained to us, the inventory (investment in shares/securities) has been physically vorifioci during Ira year by the

management, in our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.
(b) The procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable ;~nd adequate in

relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business. There are no inventories ss on 31.0.^008.
(c) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. No discrepancies noticed on varificalior behv~:n the physical

stocks and the book records.

(iii) (a) I he company has net grantee any fresh loans to company which is covered undo? section 30" of tho Companies Act.
Tho company had granted loans to three associate companies in the previous years and the rnsximum amount involved
during the year was Rs. 26.74 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 27.82 Lacs) and the year end balance of !asns granted to such
parties is Rs. 19.00 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 26.70Lacs).

(b) in our opinion, the rats of interest and other terms and conditions on which these loans have been granted to companies,
firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies AC. '< tlKS art prima facie, not
prejudicial to the interests of tho comoany.

(c) These companies are regular in payment of interest and also have repaid principal amounts as K?'pul;;?::d.

(d) There is no overdue amount of loans granted to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register w.intainod under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(e) The company has not taken any loan from companies covered in the Register maintained encior section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate ;nte.nsl cor.uoi procedures
commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business with regard to purcisases of inventory, fixed assets
and with icgard to !he sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit, we have not observer! any ;:rntinuing failure
to correct major weakness; in internal controls.

(v) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the transactions that need to be
entered into the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1958 have bse;i a; cnte cd.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions ;r Z&C ;n pursuance of
contracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Comprn ss Act. 1956 and in
respect of each party during the year have been made at prices which are reasonable having rrcjat 1 ic thw ~>rices at which
transactions for similar goods, materials and services have been made with other parties.

(vi) The company being Non Banking Finance Company (NBFC), section 58A of the Companies Act ;r- ;;nt applicable to the
company. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company is complying w'h the provisions
of Directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India for Non Banking Financial Companies (Reserve Dank} Directives, 1998, as
amended from time to time, with regard to deposits received from the public. An amount of Rs. Nil (Prsvicas Yc?,r Rs.8080.00)
is ouJstanding as on 31.03.2008 and is pertaining to unclaimed matured deposits. The company has stooped accepting deposits
from 20.11.2004. As per the directions of Non Banking Financial Companies Auditor's Report (Raserva 'lark) O.rectives, 1998
a separate report dated 30"1 June 2008 hss been submitted to the Directors of the company.
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
(vii) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has an internal audit system

commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(viii) The provisions regarding maintenance of cost records are not applicable to the company.

(ix) (a) According to the records of the company, the company has been regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, investor education protection fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales
tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts oayable in respect of income tax ,
wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess were in arrecs as at 31.03.2008 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of sales tax, income tax, custom duty, wealth
tax, service tax, excise duty and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(x) The company neither has accumulated losses and nor has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

(xi) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted
in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company during the year has not granted any
loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/mutual
benefit fund /society.

(xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has maintained proper records of
transactions and contracts in respect of trading in shares, debentures and other securities and timely entries has been made
therein. The investments are held by the company in its own name. During the year there were no trading transactions.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions on which the company
has given guarantees for loan taken by others from banks or financial institutions are not prejudicial to the interests of the
company.

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans (both secured and unsecured)
raised by the company during the year has been used for the purpose for which they were raised.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the company,
we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long- term investment. No long-term funds have been
used to finance short-term assets except permanent working capital.

(xviii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to
parties and companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the period covered by our audit report, the company had not
issued any debentures.

'(x>:) During the year covered by our report the company has not raised any money by way of public issue. The company raised its
authorised capital on 29th September, 2007 by payment of fees and on 3.12.2007 on account of amalgamation being the
effective date and the increase being effective from the 1.4.2006, being the appointed date. Subsequently the company has
raised paid up equity share capital by private placement of fresh equity shares and fully convertible warrants issued both to the
promoters and non promoters for working capital requirements and further expansion of business. These funds have been
deployed or are in the process of deployments as per the requirements of the company. Pending deployment these funds have
been kept is fixed deposits with scheduled banks as on 31.3.2008

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during
the course of our audit.

For A.K. Gangaher & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Dfelhi
Dated : 3Qm June' 2008

A.K. Gangaher
Proprietor
M.No. 83674

401, Kuncan Bhawan, Azadpur Commercial Complex, Delhi-110033 Tel.: 27671317 Fax .27675336 E-mail: akgangaher@vsnl.com
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Particulars

SATIN CREMICARE
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST

Sources of Funds

Shareholders' Funds
Share Capita!
Share Application Money
Reserves & Surplus

Totai(A)

Loan Funcs
Securod Loans
Unsecured Loans

TotaS(B)

Total Sources (A+B)

Application of Funds
Fixed Assets
I. Gross Block
II. Less ^eprecmlion

III. Net Block

Capita' Work .:; F'rrjqrfy;

Investpisntr-

Current.Assets.. Loans i Advances

rovisions

Schedule
No.

!l. Sundry
fll Cash & Bar^ Balance;
IV. Other Current Assets
V. Loans and ArJvanc.'S

Less: Current I labilities
!. Cu:ront Liabilities
II Provisions

Met Current Assets

Deferred Tax Assets

Total Applications

Significant Accounting Policies & Notss to Accounts

Schedule 1 to 14 form an integral par! of the Accounts

•Refer note 924 ot Schedule 14

3
4

6

7

14

Ao at
3t.03.2G0S

88,5511,290.23
•3,320,008.00

62,847,343.68

S08,509.50S.89
1 ©,055,087.00

As at
31.03.2007

Rs.

85,366,290.00

18,332,183.38

6^698,473.38

P57.251,536.98
a3,S8G,3S4.44

3:0,837,891.42

379,383,427.36

41 ,B3«,i; 03.32

3S4.53G.364.80

,350,Sf3-: ..'-3

232,t 23,453/,*

,fj 6,552.23

670,3:33,427.35

22,755,008.45
5,541,504.70

^,3,213,503.75

3.350.591.33

4,600.00
'3.917,826.05
.14,035,585.61

;':;i,3:ic 324.54

.;, 756.901.07

i-^7*25.537.27

?., 349,248.24
£.581,348.00

S,2t 0,596.24
:-:3,514,941.03

1,457,328.69

:!;4,(:3o,364.80

As per our report of even date annexed

for A.K. Gangaher & Co.
Chartered Accountants

A. K. Gangaher
Proprietor
M. No. 83674

Place: Delhi
Date :3c31 June, 2008

For and on behal? o1 trio Bozrf, of Directors

(Director)

(CFO & CS)

(Harfcarts SingSi)
(Director)



SATIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31S T MARCH, 2008

Particulars Schedule
No.

9
10

11
12
13

Year Ended
31.03.2008

Rs.

108,657,418.49
1,290,093.09

109,947,511.58

48,282,441.61
12,527,936.82
38,866,852.67

99,677,231.10

10,270,280.48
1,831,618.88
8,438,661.60
2,481,580.00
(510,836.32)
331,336.00

5,114,909.28
^--54,549.00
8,350,574.38

13,410,934.66

1,024,592.00
12,386,342.66

13,410,934.66

0.77
0.75

Year Ended
31.03.2007

Rs.

58,664,838.74
346,950.04

59,011,788.78

22,121,201.02
9,174,035.00

22,798,972.53

54,094,208.55

4,917,580.23
879,137.22

4,038,443.01
1,594,149.00
179,219.67
175,635.00

2.447,878.68
30,533.00

6,421,194.70

8,838,540.38

487,966.00
8,350,574.38

8,838,540.38

0.38
0.38

Income
Financing Operations
Other Income

Total(A)

Expenditure
Cost of Borrowings
Personnel Expenses
Administration & Other Expenses

Total(B) I

Profit before Depreciation & Tax
Depreciation
Profit Before Tax
Less: Provision for Taxation
Add (Less)': Adjustment for Deferred Tax
Less: Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax

Profit After Tax
Less/(Add) Income Tax Adjustments for earlier years
Add: Profit brought forward

Profit available for appropriation

Appropriations:
Transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund
Profit Carried to Balance Sheet

Earning per share (Par Value Rs. 10/- each)
(Refer notje no. B11 of Schedule 14)
Basic
Diluted

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts

Schedule

14

1 to 14 form an integral part of the Accounts

•Refer note B24 of Schedule 14

As per our report of even date annexed

for A.K. Gangaher & Co.
Chartered Accountants

A. K. Gangaher
Proprietor
M. No. 83674 '

Place: Djelhi
Date ^ O * June 2008

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(H P Singh)
(Director)

(Jugal Kataria)
(CFO&CS)

(Harbans Singh)
(Director)
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SATIN CMOTTCARE NETWORK LTD.

SCHEDULES ANNEXES

PARTICULARS

Add: Forfeited shares (Amount 'triginaily paid on 45,500 equity shares)

Share Application Money against Fu'Sy Cemvertibte Warrants

* Refer Note B PI ot Scheciuie N'c. 'A

As 32
3t.G3.20SS

Rs.

162,303,803.30

§§,781,790.00

SCHEDULE 1 - SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised *
1,02.50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (Previous Year 77,50,000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/ each1

Issued
88,78,179 Equity Shares ot Rs. 10/- each (Previous Year 65,59,679 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10- each'

Subscribed
88.78,179 Fquity Shares of Hs. 10/- each (Previous Year 65,59,679 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10.- each:

Paid-up
88,31,679 Equily Shares of Rs 10/- sach fully paid up (Previous Year. <* v

Shares of Rs.10/- each ?u!iy paid up) piCl fo-*A 1 ^ ' ) ^

As at
31.03.2007

Rs.

77,500,000.00

*55t596,790.00

83,781,799.00 S5;596,790.00

1)5,131 ;790.00
234.500.00

:;5,335,290.00

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES & SURPLUS
I. Share Premiurr. Account
II. Genem! Reserves
III. Profit & Loss Account
IV. Statutory Rewrve Fund

3,728,-357.00
12,S3S,342,&6
4,282,044X3

2,000,000.00
S.726,157.00
»,3S0,674.38
.1,255,452.00

183.38



SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO ACCOUNTS
PARTICULARS As at

31.03.2008
Rs.

As at
31.03.2007

Rs.

SCHEDULE 3 - SECURED LOANS *
I. Term Loan ICICI Bank Limited

(Secured against hypothecation of book debts created out of funds from
ICICI Bank Limited)

II. Term Loan HDFC Bank Limited
(Secured against hypothecation of book debts created out of funds from
HDFC Bank Limited)

III. Term Loan Axis Bank Limited
(Secured against hypothecation of book debts created out of funds from
Axis Bank Limited)

IV. Term Loan Maanaveeya Holding & Investments Private Limited
(Secured against hypothecation of book debts created out of funds from
Maanaveeya Holding & Investment Private Limited) ' •

V. Term Loan Standard Chartered Bank
(Secured against hypothecation of book debts created out of funds from
Standard Chartered Bank)

VI. Term Loan Yes Bank
(Secured against hypothecation of book debts created out of funds from
Yes Bank)

VII. Term Loan BNP Paribas
(Secured against hypothecation of book debts created out of funds from
BNP Paribas)

VIII. Term Loan Indian Bank
(Secured against hypothecation of book debts created out of funds from
Indian Bank)

IX. Term Loan Small Industries Development Bank of India
(Secured against hypothecation of book debts created out of funds from
Small Industries Development Bank of India)

X. Other (loans
(Secured against Vehicles and personal Guarantee of Executive Directors)

XI. Loan from ICICI Bank for purchase of Immovable Property
(Secured against hypothecation of Immovable Property)

SCHEDULE 4 - UNSECURED LOANS *

I. Deposits - from Public
II. Inter Corporate Deposits
III. Loan from Small Industries Development Bank of India
IV. Loan from The Bellwether Microfinance Fund Pvt Ltd.
V. Loan from The HDFC Limited
VI. Overdraft from ICICI Bank Limited
VII. Loan from Directors of erstwhile Satin Intellicomm Limited

* Refer no e no. B4 of Schedule No. 14

121,068,624.00

66,250,000.00

56,857,142.00

^20,000,000.00

24,599,122.79

138,888,889.90

5,000,000.00

50,000,000.00

£0,000,000.00

y 2,576,732.00

73,268,996.00

42,466,585.00

76,250,000.00

14,278.003.00

20,000,000.00

62.027.192.98

40,000,000.00

2,229,756.00

508,509,506.69

38,430.00
-

5,715,000.00
-

12,301,657.00
-
-

18,055,087.00

257,251,536.98

53,453.00
1,365,872.00

11,429,000.00
3.750,000.00

10,000,000.00
26,978.029.44

10,000.00

53.586,354.44
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SCHEDULE 5 - FIXED ASSETS

PARTICULARS

Goorfwiii

Computer

I Two Whaeisrs

Motor Car

Air Conditioner

Office Flat

Office Equipments

Furniture & Fixtures

Dtp
HATE" AS A :

GROSS BLOCK

40.03%! 1.£43,27fi.S1«

25.59% j 133,084.02

25.89% 5,926,041.00

13.31% 523.28S.C0

5.00%

13.91%

18.10%

30,028,300.00

574,560.00

772,409.52

_:_L'.. L.. ..:: \

•i
i

97,390.00 I

1.53C.533.C0 714,1572.00

23,770.00

410,699.00

59,094.00

t t i • • • ' . • • ' '•

^.47^.4-4 '' •

230,474.0?

o, /42.GG3.C0

30,OBB:E0O.C0 j

985,259.00

831,503.52]

DEPRECIATION

Ir̂
AS A:
"3 2C05

(AMOUNT IN RS.)

NET BLOCK

wrw o^
3' .03.2MB

WOV ON
o^ 03.2007

32,832C0j

/7e3K;15
i

Sa,S70.32j

j
I 223.2C9.01 | 7.265.01

I i

78,540.00

35.357.S4s

9.745.63

3,013,033.03 ! fi75,262/>4";553,521.2S|3,340,774.18 3,401,233.82| 2,907,007.97

414.'/I:' 43 I 1/S<fi.43'

332,433.38

368,121.07

671,435.83

504,503.54

102,952.92

77,360.24

887,003.22

471,073.99

748,796.07

114,333.14! 103,u39.57

29,211,798.78

514,185.01

82.707.45

29,716,300.32

206,438.93

100,973.69

Total 39,755,008.45 2,949,667.20 714,572.00 41,990,103.65 6,541,504.70 ,831,618.88 553,521.29 7,819,602.29 34,170,501.36 33,213,503.75

Capital Work in
Progress4 13,799,290.00 13,799,290.00 13,799,290.00

Grand Total 39,755,008.45 16,748,957.20 714,572.00 55,789,393.65 6,541.504.70 1,831,618.88 553,521.29 7,819,602.29 47,969,791.36 33,213,503.75

Previous Year 8,552,577.45 31,834,585.00 632,154.00 39,755,008.45 6,170,541.67 879,137.22 508,174.19 6,541,504.70 33,213,503.75

Note: The depreciation after merger on Office Flat for Fis. 2,92,00,000/- is calculated from the date of Court order i.e. 03.12.2007

° Capital WorU in Progress includes Fiat uncSer construction.

H
ft
>
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.

SCHEDULE 6 - INVESTMENTS - COST

Particulars Face
Value

No. of Units/
Shares

31.03.2008

As at
31.03.2008

Rs.

No. of Units
Shares

31.03.2007

As at
31.03.2007

Rs.

Long Term

I. Unquoted
Government of India, Inscribed stock-6.17%

Total (A)

II. UNQUOTED SHARES
Parishek Finance Private Limited
Satin (India) Limited
Satin Media Solutions Limited

TOTAL(B)

GRANDTOTAL

Aggregate Cost of quoted investments
Market value of quoted investments
Aggregate Cost of unquoted Investments

100 500 50,591.33

50,591.33

500

6,300,000.00

6,350,591.33

Nil
Nil

6,350,591.33

50,591.33

50,591.33

10
10
10

40,000
150,000
150,000

800,000.00
2,500,000.00
3,000,000.00

40,000
150,000
150,000

800,000.00
2,500,000.00
3,000,000.00

6,300,000.00

6,350,591.33

Nil
Nil

6,350,591.33
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SATIN ITCARE NETWORK LTD,

PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE 7 - CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS 81 ADVANCES

3f.Q3.20Oa
Re,

As at
31.03.2007

Rs.

I. Inventories (Physically verified, Valued £ Certified by the Management)

II. Sundry Debtors Securod
More than Six Months - Considered Good
Less : Provision for Doubifu! cabts

Others - Considered ':onr,'

III. Cash & Barn Balances
(Refer Note 83 & B23(a) of Scned;:ie 14}

2Q5.475.S?

] ,483,748.^

232,123,496.4^

4,600.00

.581,563.91
633,568.95

922,994.96

'.2,984.831.09

:3,91?,826.05

84,095,585.61

IV. O!ho' Current Asset?
Future receivables '.:;idfr *ir.an::o cor.'.ras-s
R-possKiaPd As sot*;
Interest E^r.'tird h!:l net vvc w, deposits

V. Loans & Ariv^-icvr.
(Unsacur* 0 n.d ;<T;:-;io<:;ri..i ycixi unliSG othsrwise stated)
Acvpnce i w n ' e n b K r "e?>ri t:r in ttlncf or for value to be received
Security i^epo- i ;

St.df

Advance inros p;n:'

>! •',4,750,798.62

1 199,825.92

siff^iic ,624.54

3.210 285.76
3,963.441.00

S40527.42
<,413,471.16
'..529.175.73

'S756.901.07

3SS,725.537.27

SCHEDULE 8 - CURRENT LIABILITIES fe PROVISIONS

I. Current Liabilities
Expenses Payable
Sur.dry Creditors - Micro, Sma!! and WIsdijm Enterprises

Other Liabilities
Interest Accrued but not due on loans
Unclaimed Matured Deposits

II. Provisions
Provision for Income Tax / Fringe Benefit Tax
i-iovision for Gratuity
Provision for Leave Encashment

,53S,172.45
550,582.00

2,81! 2,9113.03

H,05H,:OSO.GO

373,093.10

,23S,;)09.14
423,ii30.00
307,436.00

8,080.00

1! 4,-818,423.48 _

,769.784.00
,143.554.00
G48.010.00

551^348.00

,210,596.24



SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.

PARTICULARS Year Ended
31.03.2008

Rs.

Year Ended
31.03.2007

Rs.

SCHEDULE 9 - FINANCING OPERATIONS

On lending operations
Other Interest Income

104,866,988.19
3,790,430.30

108,657,418.49

57,224,285.07
1,440,553.67

58,664,838.74

SCHEDULE 10- OTHER INCOME
Miscellaneous Income (TDS Rs. 1,097/- Previous Year Rs. 7,669/-
Profit/ (Loss) on sale of investment

SCHEDULE 11 - COST OF BORROWINGS

Bank Interest
Finance Charges

SCHEDULE 12 - PERSONNEL EXPENSES

Managerial Remuneration
Salaries & Other Incentives
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds
Gratuity j
Employee Welfare Expenses

1,290,093.09

1,290,093.09

43,929,742.37
4,352,699.24

48,282,441.61

2,275,000.00
8,964,151.60

814,188.00
142,754.95
331,842.27

12,527,936.82

520,147.54
(173,197.50)

346,950.04

17,502,928.90
4,618,272.12

22,121,201.02

1,932,667.00
5,947,558.00

605,337.00
286,901.00
401,572.00

9,174,035.00

SCHEDULE 13 - ADMINISTRATIVE & OTHER EXPENSES

Annual Listing Fee
Conveyance & Travelling
Direct Operational Expenses
Printing & Stationary
Commission & Incentives
Communication
Business iPromotion
Legal & Professional Charges
Office Expenses
Rent
Advertisement Expenses
Auditors' Remuneration
Subscription & Fee
Rates & Taxes
Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance
Miscellaneous Expenses
Bad Debts Written Off
Provision' for Bad Debts
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Discount & Rebate

26,300.00
2,313,819.27

22,913,275.00
1,258,308.40

1 1 , 8 6 2 . 0 0 ^
1,299,415.92

155,408.83^
4,594,654.39
1,773,434.88

695,282.00/^
245,907.00 -^

86,559.00^
126,436.00
170,725.
117,175.00
560,109.28 y

2,181,653.82^
205,475.97^
131,050.71 - "

38,866,852.67

26,300.00
1,135,407.51

12,958,024.71
662,420.75

614,685.02
50,775.71

3,426,854.28
1,665,031.63

626,420.00
106,020.00
64,664.00
45,080.00

250,336.00
174,640.88
341,840.29
425,258.86

90,052.11
73,979.81
61,180.97

22,798,972.53
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?ATi N SATIN CREBITCARE
SCHEDULE 14

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PGLEC5E8

f. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FJ&ANCSAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements hsvc been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance with t! •?. gers.sliy ccseptsd
accounting principles tv.tC inn accounting standards referred to in the Companies Act, 1253, gn.ci in Ccn-ipr^ic-;; (Accounting
Standards) Rules 2006 anrf f;!so guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. Accounting policies hnvs bmr-i consistently
applied except vvht-'e a rrjwiy issueo accounting standard is initially adopted or a rovisiun 5o (';< :>Kis::rn accounting
standard lequires 3 r.h.ange in the accounting policy hitherto in use. The management evaluates ;••! i-^rnitly iss;jod or
revisnd accounting siarsams on an ongoing basis.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES
The proparaf'sir r' financial statomor.ts :n conformity with the Indian generally accsp'.-cl accounting w:i:;c:p!3S (C:AAP)
requires nianatjemf;!^ •-, make estirrtstss and assumptions that affect the reported amounts o? nssrte anti labilities and
the disclosure- of r.cnt nqs.-v: liabilities ss at tho date of the financial statements and reported Ewicinis tv revenues and
expenses during !ho r?portir. *• osriori. Actual results could differfrom these estimates. Any revision in r.c::ou.i;:r:g sstimates
i:> rccrqni.red prospective!;/ in current snti future periods.

3. RXF.D ASSETS
Aii fixec 3K*j«t:, owned by the- Company "re stated at historic cost less depreciation. Fiw:ri asscte i;c_;;:iirri;:.-. account of
amalufjKUit;on :vc :-f3.to:i a:tiio acqus.iin/i value agreed in the amalgamation agreement ;r.;ary:h!w -;s?^:.i. : i recorded
at Wic? ':or:jirt<;r;i!:or p.vn for Tcquicition. Capital work in progress comprises outSianc'^r Et'vsni^o ;;S.C '/:.-;c:quire fixed
asRGtt-: ?nd jnc 1 ;i-.i;;+ 'i-tcrj r.sssts thai;ire not ready for their intended use as at the 'S-A'.^M.- ;.i -^ : -.;.:.

4. :3EPHECIAT!ON
L':;j".rp".,;!t.i'n ::; p i v ~<;'; ,e: 'iis rrj'ss [inscribed in Schedule XIV of the Companiec rr,". ^^iJ',: 01 '.'.v'r: ! ;.rs'.v.n value
:r.?A'r.i,:i Oupi^r'uh^- ' •: KFS-)?K acq;iiit~tJ on amalgamation has been charged froTi ?;>r- e'iccMv.?. tf"."~ .:•; :.'i: t;cr.
Go.,(i,-. .' ..r. :i:,r'ri or ,!.::;,:L!: ; 0' fi.mai(;.7ni-'.ion will be written in equal installments cj;:r r. pr?r:t*r- c : ' •.'•.• '•.•• •_-.

5. INVESTMENTS
f:1 '•: . .? v.f, ; • sv ;:,?:; F;:. :cr,r '.jr.-n investments and current investment.
• •.:'; "• -i . . • • : ) ; , : , ••;• .'• 1J :i:j-st-r.sn:j;u;cd on the accounting standard issued cy ihc ; ' -. ' : t^.: .";i'!):•: : ' " T ' .'••:LO'jn;ants

;.' :r- ;:,- as :^eif ::
- •er.rr..-..-: : r! r ; 'f.rig-tK'ir. ivostments are valued at cost. Provision for :::ri:r:u; J • :.' .-," • ;<!0i> nado

.:;>o'3; :' :."• ::;:;;::. r.tnricr'.t '•?:. ir, their not realisable value.
i: '.. rr..::: ;.,'.-•;;,',•,.:: ~.ft: r.rc v.~:u'.:f' =•! !oA'er of cost or net realisable va.ue.

6. OURHF.NT ASSFTf;

- HiK.css:.•:;.',-.K< ' °o:-:-~- .^sjjossf;ssod Stock is valued at lower of agrsemon; v;-..ii;e i:s! :.•.' ..v:....'i.::.;•':> .xcc ;ved
31-'! uinv,i •irf' ?:r!r.i Cc cherg.'ZL-, and the estimated realisable value of ins asr ^tu conc:crr.:.::.

o i'hf rs -,;'-•. ; i . ; ^ sr3 valuod ;/i cast or market price whichever is loss.
'.;i; C!-'^ .rur^-!-t vnt-:t ••̂ , r:o: 'prises ov f j iure receivables in respect of finance /lo£.n conirtcts nv.v. ;.x- , , : . . '^P at their

p'.-.cipa! VH •;.!•: fc;:i :jhich rsprascr.ts the not loan recoverable as on the balar.c::: shec? dx.z ::~\ f.f '.r.iT.at.ireti
intcre'v' mconc

liiij ? jndry DrRir.n; rrprciSE'it instailme.its in arrear in respect of finance / loan contracts.
(!'i/j Cath and naiik ba.ri.-icss: Besides tlto normal bank accounts includes fixed depcrils ivi!h L»r- rti;;;' -r S'r. ;"hart torm

surpiu.s funds o: undsr :ic i or as security deposit under various statutory obligatior-s
7. REVENUE RECOGNITION

'i) Thu Reserve 3a.~k r.f hua's prudantia; norms on income recognition and provisioning ':y< i:zd r. :d c1 ); r.ttui debts
h;js been fi'iinv^id-

iii) 3ui;|f'i.l 'o Urn ai.ovK specific inconos have been accounted for as under:
fa. Interest Income: interest :ncoiT!e is recognized in the profit and loss account <"s incorrc frov: yon-^ans.
In. i Repossessed Aosste: lnt«rsst income is not accrued on repossessed assets after She . 'r 'n -:f rrvssossiDn.
c. < Other Interest Overdue interts? and other interest on margin money /security deposits c::n^':": or rrcoverfifcle

' is recognised us ir.ccme, as arc; when received.
d. Miscellaneous Inearrte: Dividsr.d income. Miscellaneous Income is accounted for es ard '.v-:r.1 ••.:; ;:vcd.

8. fSORROWING COSTS
HoriT-.vintj costs, which arm dirc:;t!y attributable to the acquisition /construction of fixed assuts, t:ii SiiP l.i:a 3u;.;i ..asets are
ready for intended use. zro r:apitalizsd z:s a part of the cost of assets. Other boi'rowirrj costs arc :;-XO?7Y:±OU as an
expense in the year in. which they are incurred.

9. FORESGN CURRENCY
Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevalent on {'ns -Ms of tisrs^riic \ "change
difference, it any arising from foreign currency transaction are dealt in the Profit & Loss account ?l \'?/c: sr.t. i.vfss.

.»»>„_— : : _ — — • .31



SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is present obligation as
a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized
but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

11. EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BENEFITS:
Contributions to Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance are being paid and accounted as per the rules and
debited to profit and loss account. The Company has no further obligations beyond its monthly contributions.
Employees Gratuity liability has been calculated and managed through a trust by the Life Insurance Corporation of India.
As per the valuation conducted by the insurance company the shortfall is paid as the premium for the year and which is
written as an expense.
Provision for encashment of leave is being made on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial year
and is charged to Profit and Loss account.

12. ' IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is
charged to Profit & Loss account in the year in which the asset is identified as impaired. The Impairment loss recognized
in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

13. AMORTISATION:
Preliminary & Public Issue expenses are written off equally over a period of ten years.

14. TAXATION :
Tax expense comprises of current tax, deferred tax and fringe benefits tax.
(i) Provision for current tax is made based on the estimated tax liability as per the appropriate provisions of the Income

Tax Act, 1961 and considering the previous final assessment orders,
(ii) Deferred tax for timing differences between tax profit and book profit is accounted for using the tax rates and laws

that have been enacted or substantially enacted as on balance sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to
the extent there is reasonable certainty that these assets can be realised in future,

(iii) Provision for fringe benefit tax has been recognized on the basis of a harmonious, contractual interpretation of the
Income tax act, 1961.

15. EARNING PER SHARE:
In determining earning per share, the Company considers the net profit after tax and includes the post tax effect of any
extra-ordinary / exceptional item. The number of shares used in computing basic earning per share is the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the period. The number of shares used in computing diluted earning per
share comprises the weighted average shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted
average number of equity shares that could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The
diluted potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable, had the shares been actually issued at fair value
(i.e. the average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the
beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. The number of shares and potential dilutive equity shares are
adjusted for any stock splits and bonus shares issued effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the
board of directors.

B NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for Rs. Nil (Previous Year Nil).
Contingent Liability: On account of Guarantees - Nil (Previous year Rs. 37.28 Lacs).
Cash & Bank balance also includes:
a) Fixed deposit of Rs. 40,00,000.00 (Previous Year Rs. 20,00,000.00) with the scheduled bank, pledged with Small

Industries Development Bank of India.
b) Fixed deposit of Rs. 72,50,000.00 (Previous Year Rs. 62,50,000.00) with the scheduled bank, pledged with HDFC

Bank Limited.
c) Fixed deposit of Rs. 2,70,00,000.00 (Previous Year Rs. 1,50,00,000.00) with the scheduled bank, pledged with ICICI

Bank Limited.
d) Fixed deposit of Rs. 80,00,000.00 (Previous Year Rs. 20,00,000.00) with the scheduled bank, pledged with Axis Bank

Limited.
e) Fixed deposit of Rs. 25,00,000.00 (Previous Year Rs. 25,00,000.00) with the scheduled bank, pledged with Standard

Chartered Bank.
f) Fixed deposit of Rs. 30,00,000.00 (Previous Year Rs. 30,00,000.00) with the scheduled bank, pledged with Yes Bank

Limited.
g) Fixed deposit of Rs. 10,00,000.00 (Previous Year Rs. Nil) with the bank, pledged with BNP Paribas.
h) Fixed deposit of Rs. 50,00,000.00 (Previous Year Rs. Nil) with the scheduled bank, pledged with Indian Bank.
i) Fixed deposit of Rs. 12,00,00,000/- (Previous year Rs. Nil) with the scheduled banks, being the short term surplus

funds pending utilization.These deposits include an amount of Rs. 630.60 Lacs (Previous Year Nil) remaining unutilised
out of the proceeds of preferential allotments,

j) Rs. 2,66,05,702.91 (Previous Year 4,43,34,332.12) in current account with scheduled bank being the unutilized
amount of the term loan received from various financial institutions.
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SATIN CREBITCARE NETWORK LTD.

4. The detail rj borrowings fr

I —
j N.iture & !'urpn:

;rn Banks znd financial institutions as at 31.03.2008 is as undsr

Name of
lnstitu:on

ICIC! 3amt
Limited

_ _i

I-IDFC Eionk
Limited

Axis Ban!;
Limited

Tur'n Loa:i for

tivities

rr.i Loat; fo:

at

1 Cumulative^ Cumulative
j Amount j Amount
(Sanctioned! Disbursed
j(R3./Lacs)| (HsVLacs)

2500.001 £500.00

1350.00 ( " 350.00

. oa'1 for 800.00' 800.00

Maanav/v'jeya i^'srrn , o.jr fr:
Holdings j M!:;rofinan.--(:
and ja:;'i^:t!!?s
Investments •
Private '..to. '

2CC.CC- 200.00

Standard \lcrr. |.o,v 'or
Charteroci ; ?•/ v ^ i r v P ' ;
Bank ' H < ; - . • ' •'.••:»

i P50.00;

Principal
Outstanding

as at 31.03.08
(Rs./Lacs)

50.00

i>

S!andsr:i : "!•••!'• , oa
C h a r t e r e d ; k'<- •:•'••"•:••,

Bank ' . a t !!•• •••••> -

'',24.00

Yes Bank • i r n i on;- "-r
Limited i ,V:r.;c,firiar;oc-

I ac:?iv".if.-i

BNP j Ttvm loan tcr
Paribas j M!.:ro!inanr.;j

I activiiies

< /no. co 1700.00

~- f500.CC' 200.00

Indian Bank "Tern Loan ?;;r
j Mitirofinancf;

' t

ioco.ee noo.oo

Small j Tarn i oan fo-
Industries Microfinanci.
Dcvelopnsent
Bank o)
India
(SIDBI)

^00.00

L- __iL

1210.69
(Previous

Year 424.67)

662.50
(Previous

Year 762.50)

568.57
(Previous

Year 142.78)

200.00
(Previous

Year 200.00)

33.99
(Previous

Year 196.27)

212.00
(Previous

Year 424.00)

1388.89
(Previous

Year 400.00)

50.00
(Previous
Year Nil)

500.00
(Previous
Year Nil)

200.00
(Previous
Year Nil)

Primary Security

- — — ; ( - •

Hypothecation of
book debts arising out H F &\.
of Banks' assistance * Singh

Hypothecation of j Parser^: ĉ u
book debts arising oul; H r Slr.yh 'J
of Banks' assistance | Singh

Hypothecation ofj Parson:: r i 'a
book debts arising cut' H F Sv.nh f:.v
of Banks' assistance ! Rs. 8"(, !a«H.

by

'cr.teo of Mr.
']:. Sstvinder

\inieo of Mr.
T. Sctvinder

•:ntee of Mr.
2rm loan of

Hypothecation of| Nil
book debts (eo;t va-
lent to 105% of the,
loan amount pirn in-,
terest due at ali tir.K-js)

Hypothecation o'll Psn'.v,:\
book debts arisinr 'ou."\ H P ?..:
of Banks' assistance; | S,".c;h

Hypothecation of
book debts with a-;ECt
coverage of min:rr'jrr|
55% of ihe cutstf.-.d-j'
ing principal (:

Vis.nn

:~'oo c;f Mr.
. Betvinder

:;30 l:l thS
• ;-pof.:t o?
.• of the
•pal, r! any

!: R'.arrfard
:A J:( by
vice Fund,

Hypothecation c;, Per
book debts (equiva-l \1r.
lent to 105% or 1 ^ % ! .^r.
of the outstand;.nci
term loan)

:!r-r G
:ir;ii

c: cf
and

Hypothecation
book debts arisinc ouli
of Banks' assistap.co I

Hypothecation of] ?CT
book debts arising cull Mr.
of Banks' assistance \ Wr.

I!

Hypothecation oJ Pcrso
book debts arising v.ut Mr.
of Banks' assistance

:j.?

ar\\oc of
:c;h and

T.ntec of
ivgh and



SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
B. Unsecured Loans

Name of
Institution

Nature, Purpose &
duration of Loan

Amount
Sanctioned
(Rs./Lacs)

Amount
Disbursed
(Rs./Lacs)

Principal Outstanding
as at 31.03.08

(Rs./Lacs)

Primary
Security Guaranteed by

Small |
Industries
Development
Bank of
India
(SIDBI)

Term Loan for on
lending to individual
borrower/micro
enterprises

200.00 200.00 57.15
(Previous Year

114.29)

Nil Personal guarantee of Mr. H P Singh
and Mr. Satvinder Singh.

The
Bellwether
Microfinapce
Fund
Pvt. Ltd.

Term Loan for on
lending under the
Company's
microfinance
programme

200.00 200.00 Nil
(Previous Year

37.50)

Nil Nil

HDFC !
Limited

Term Loan for
microfinance
activities

200.00 200.00 123.02
(Previous Year

100.00}

Mil Nil

ICICI Bank
Limited

Overdraft Limit
renewable after 1
year from the date
of sanction

500.00 500.00 Nil Nil Personal guarantee of Executive
Directors and their relatives and first
chafge on some of the assets of
Executive Directors and their relatives.

5. Auditors' remuneration includes the following:

Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees
Certification work

6. Directors' Remuneration includes:

Salary
Provident Fund
Value of perquisites

CURRENTYEAR
(In Rs.)

44,944.00
11,236.00
30,379.00
86,559.00

CURRENTYEAR
(In Rs.)

21,00,000.00
2,52,000.00
2,03,800.00

25,55,800.00

PREVIOUS YEAR
(In Rs.)

42,090.00
11.224.00
11.350.00

64,664.00

PREVIOUS YEAR
(In Rs.}

17,84,000.00
2,14,080.00
1,77,467.00

21,75,547.00

7. (i)

(ii)

(iii)'

A)

In the opinion of the Directors, Current Assets, Loans and Advances are good for recovery unless otherwise stated. An
amount of Rs 23,87,129.79 (Previous Year-Rs 5,15,310.97) has been written off/provided as bad debts during the year.
In the opinion of management, the amounts, which are written off as bad debts, are not recoverable from debtors despite
legal and other steps taken against erring debtors by the Company.

Future receivables in respect of finance/loan contracts amounting to Rs. 37,09,76,497.49 (Previous year Rs. 24,47,50,798.62)
are shown at their principle value and are net of securitised future receivables.

Sundry Debtors amounting to Rs,2,24,83,647.03 (Previous Year Rs. 1,39,17,826.05) represent installments in arrear in
respect of finance contracts and is net of provision for doubtful debts As per prudential norms prescribed by the Reserve
Bank of India on income recognition and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts, a provision of Rs. 2,05,475.97(Previous
year Rs. 6,38,568.95 ) stood at towards bad and doubtful debts against the overdue amounts in respect of all finance
contracts. In the opinion of the management the classification of various assets as per the prudential norms prescribed by
the Reserve Bank of India are as under:

Future receivables under finance contracts:
Standard Assets
Substandard Assets
Doubtful Assets
Loss Assets

— — — — — — ^ - ^ — — . 34
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(Rs.)
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Previous Year
(Rs.}

24,47,50,798.62



SATIN CREBITCARE NETWORK LTD.

B)

C)

Finance Contracts (Overdue
Installments) (Debtors):

Standard Assets
Substandard Assets
Doubtful Assets
Loss Assets

Loans and advances :

Standard Assets
Substandard Assets
Doubtful Assets
Loss Assets

'i,?.9:94,33T.G3
11,93,373.85

82.1 OV5»8S.7=3

The disclosures required under Accounting Standard 15 "Employee Bertafits'notrJisd in iho Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules 2006. are given below:

Provident fund
Defined Contribution Plan

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized are charged off for the year are as unca;':

Current Year Previous YR,~.
In Rupseo in Rupee;;

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 6,62,165.00 4,ot:,?!21.t!r!
Employers Contribution to Superannuation Fund K]\ "T
Employer's Contribution to Pension Scheme W5B W

Gratuity
Tha employee's gratuity fund scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India. Ths prssor.I ja\:i:~: cl cbiigetion is
determined based on actuarial va'uation using the Project Unit Credit Method, which recognizas rasl: ; ; ;v i : : . oJ service as
giving rise to additions' unit :;f employes benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to biiix*; •;. t^c: * :a! obligation.

Leave Encashment
Thr onhgation for leave encashment is recognized based on the present value of obligation loaseci on act:.;?.; a. iniuatior. using
the Project Unit Credit Method, which rscognizss each period of service as giving rise to ad<iiti3na> un:: of s.^j-ioyse benefit
en'itlement and measures sacn ^nit separately to build up the final obligation.The detail of Ite sarrsc io •?: un:i:r:

Inilupecs
Current Vea?

In Rupsss

Leave Encashment (Uif .nc-f')

a. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation

Dofined Benefit obligation a* beginning of the year 583,483.00
231,409.00Current Service Cost

Interest Cost
"Actuarial (gain)/loss
Benefits paid
Defined Benefit obligation at year end

44,685.00
59,31"i.00

(49,851.00)
869,037.00

t53,a4' . ."0
33,940.(:C

(1-?.,i;20.0r)
5S3.-tR3.Ci;

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets

Fair value ot plan assets at the beginning of the year
Expected return on plan assets
Actuarial gain/(loss!
Employer contribution
Benefits Paid (49,851.00)
Fair value of plan assets at year end
Actual return on plan assets

(12,2:^.00)

c. Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations
Fair Value of plan assets as at 31st March, 2008
Present value of obligation as a! 31st March.2008
Amount recognized in Balance Sheei

869,037.00
869,037.00

583,483.00
5S3.483.CU



SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.

d.

e.

Expenses recognized during the year
(Under the head "Payments to and Provisions for Employees")

Ci rrent Service Cost
Interest Cost
Expected return on plan assets
Actuarial (gain)/loss
Net Cost

Actuarial assumptions

Mortality Table (L.I.C)
Discount Rate (per annum)
Expected rate of return on plan assets (per annum)
Rate of escalation in salary (per annum)

Current Year
(In Rupees)

231,409.00
44,685.00

59,311.00
335,405.00

Previous Year
(In Rupees)

166,541.00
33,940.00

(35,143.00)
165,338.00

LIC 1994-96 (Ultimate) LIC 1994-96 (Ultimate)
8.00% 8.00%

5.00% 5.00%

9.

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion
and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by the
actuary. This being the first year of implementation, previous year figures have been given for the sake of comparison. The
above figures pertain to Long Term Liability worked in respect of deferred leave only. Expected Short Term Liability of Rs.
1,82,263.00 (Previous Year Rs. 1,22,930.00) will be added to this figure.

Pursuant to Accounting Standard - 22 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India in respect of "Accounting for
Taxes on Income" necessary deferred tax liabilities and assets have been recognised. The major components of deferred tax as
at 31.03.2008 are as under:

De

Inc

Timing Difference on account of

preciation

ovisions created but not claimed in
:ome Tax

Total (Deferred Tax Assets)

As at 31.03.2007

6,39,345.93

8,17,982.76

14,57,328.69

(Liability)/Assets/Move-
ments/during the year

-81,197.33

-4,29,638.99

-5,10,836.32

As at 31.03.2008

5,58,148.60

3,88,343.77

9,46,492.37

10. The detail of purchases, sales and stocks of Securities'during the year is as under:

Particulars

Securities

Previous^Year

Opening
Balance
Quantity

(Nos.)

500

500

Opening
Balance
Amount

(Rs.)

4600.00

4600.00

Purchase

Quantity
(Nos.)

Nil

Nil

Purchase

Amount
(Rs.)

Nil

Nil

Production

Quantity
(Nos.)

Nil

Nil

Sales

Quantity
(Nos.)

500

Nil

Sales

Amount
(Rs.)

4600.00

Nil

Closing
Stock

Quantity
(Nos.)

Nil

500

Closing
Stock

Amount
(Rs.)

Nil

4600.00

11. Earning per Share
In accordance with the Accounting Standard 20 of the 'Earning Per Share' as notified by the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 :
a) Calculation of Earnings Per Share :

Particulars

Net Profit after Tax available for appropriation (Rs.)
Weighted Average number of Equity shares for computation of
Basic Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.)
W
CO

Di

b)"

sighted average number of Equity Shares for
mputation of Diluted Earnings Per share
uted Earning Per Share (Rs.)

Current Year (Rs.)

51,14,909.28
66,08,460.00

0.77
68,25,446.00

0.75

Previous Year (Rs.)

24,47,878.68
65,13,179.00

0.38
65,13,179.00

0.38

'he reconciliation between Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share is as follows :

Particulars

B^sic Earning Per Share

Effect of outstanding Fully Convertibe Warrants Pending conversion

Djluted Earnings Per Share

Current Year (Rs.)

0.77

(0.02)

0.75

Previous Year (Rs.)

0.38

0.00

0.38
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c) The Basic Earnings Per Share has been computed by dividing the Net Profit after Tax by {he weighted avsrage number of
equity shares for the respective periods whereas the Diluted Earnings Per Share has been computed by dividing the Wet
Profit afterTax by the weighted average number of equity shares, after giving dilutive effect of the outstanding fully convertible
warrants for the respective periods.

12. Segment Reporting:
The Company is operating as single segment i.e. financing operations. Hence the segment wise reporting isnot applicable to
the Company.

13. (i) Earning /Remittance (Inward) in Foreign currency : Equity Share Capital Rs. 4,87,40,000/- (Previous year Rs. Ni!)
(ii) Expenditure /remittance (Outward) in foreign Currency : Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 14,13,471.16)

14. Pursuant to the provision of section 45 {IC} of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, the Company has transferred Rs. i 0,24,592.00
{Previous Year Rs. 4,87.966 00) towards Statutory Reserve Fund including Rs. 1,610.00 pertaining to tha stiortfaii of the previous
year.

15. Related party disclosures in terms of Accounting Standard 18 issued by The Institute

Name of Related party

Parishek Finance Private
Limited

Taco Consultants Private
Limited

Mr. H P Singh

Mr, Satvinder Sinah

Satin (India) Limited

Satin Media Solutions
Limited

Description of
relationship

influence of Key
Managerial

Personnel & Relatives

Influence of Key
Managerial

Personnel & Relatives

Key Personnel

Key Personnel

Influence of Key
Managerial

Personnel & Relatives

Influence of Key
Managerial

Personnel a
Relatives

Nature of
transaction

Rent Paid

Inter Corporate
Deposit refund and
Interest thereon

Remuneration

Remuneration

Investment in
equity shares

Inter Corporate
Deposit refund,

interests Others

investment in
Equity Shares

Inter Corporate
Deposit, Interest

& Others

Volume of
transaction

(Rs.)

Mil
(1,20,000.00)

2,74,192.00
(5,000.00)

14,58,400.00
(12,08,107.00)

10,97,400.00
(9,67,440.00)

Nil
(Nil)

7,85,584,00
(2,88,000.00)

Ni!
(Nil)

1,44,000.00
(1,44,000.00)

of Chartered Accountants of Indsa:

Outstanding Amount
amount as at
31st March,
2008 (Rs.)

written off or
written back

(Rs.)

Nil ! Ni!
(Nil) (Mi!)

Nii
(2,70,000.00 GO

Nil
(Nil)

ii
Ni! Mil
{58,663.00 Cr.)

Mi!

(Nil)

Nil
(26,210.00 Cr.) j (Nit)

25,00,000.00 Dr. j Nil
(25,00,000.00 Dr.) \ (Ni!)

f
11,00,000.00 Dr. j
(16,00,000.00 Dr.) j

30,00,000.00 Or. Nit
(30,00,000.00 Dr.) ] (Nil)

8,00.000.00 Dr. |
(8,00.000.00 Dr.) j

J
# Figures in brackets pertain to previous year.
The names and relationship with ail the related parties with whom the Company had financial transaction have been incSuded in the
above list.
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SATIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
16. Disclosure of loans/advances and investments in its own shares by the listed company, its subsidiaries, associates etc. (as
certified by the management):

Name

Loans and advances in the nature
of loan to Associate Company :
Satin Media Solutions Ltd.

Investment by the Loanee (i.e.
Satin Media Solutions Ltd.) in the
shares of the Company (paid up
value) |

Loans arid advances in the nature
of loan to Associate Company :
Satin (India) Ltd.

Investment by the Loanee {i.e.
Satin (India) Ltd.) in the shares of
the Company (paid up value)

Loans an
of loan to
Consults

d advances in the nature
associate Company: Taco
its Pvt. Ltd.

investment by the Loanee (i.e.Taco
Consultants Pvt, Ltd.) in the shares
of the company (paid up value)

Current Year

Amount outstanding
as at

31.03.2008

8,00,000.00 Dr.

10,90,000.00

11,00,000.00 Dr.

30,61,000.00

Nil

59,68,400.00

Maximum amount
outstanding during the

year {31.03.2008}

8,00,000.00 Dr.

10,90,000.00

16,00,000.00 Dr.

>

30,61,000.00

2,74,192.00 Cr.

59,68,400.00

Previous Year

Amount outstanding
as at

31.03.2007

8,00,000.00 Dr.

10,90,000.00

16,00,000.00 Dr.

12,55;0O0.00

2,70,000.00

1,65,000.00

Maximum amount
outstanding during the

year (31.03.2007)

9,11,686.00 Dr.

10,90,000.00

16,00,000.00 Dr.

12,55,000.00 Cr.

2,70,000.00 Cr.

1,65,000.00

17. a) ;ln accordance with the scheme of Amalgamation of Satin Intellicomm Limited with the Company as approved by Hon'ble
jHigh Court of Delhi, the assets and liabilities of Satin Intellicomm Limited were transferred and vested in the Company with
effect from April 1, 2006, being the appointed date. The scheme of merger was approved by Hon'ble High Court of Delhi
on 27.09.2007 and the order of High Court was filed with Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi and Haryana on 03.12.2007,
which is the effective date of merger.

The amalgamation has been accounted for as per "Purchase Method of accounting" as prescribed by the Accounting
Standard - 14 on "Accounting for Amalgamation" issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Pursuant to
the scheme of merger as approved by shareholders, secured and unsecured creditors of both the Companies, wherever
required, and finally by high court, the assets and liabilities of Satin Intellicomm Limited as at 01.04.2006 have been
merged with the assets and liabilities of the Company.The immovable properties of both the Company were revalued for
the purpose of calculation of swap ratio. Pursuant to the said scheme of merger the Company has issued and allotted at
par to every shareholder of Satin Intellicomm Limited 2113 equity shares of Rs.10A each credited as fully paid up in the
Company for every 100 equity share of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up as held by such shareholder in Satin Intellicomm Limited.
Accordingly 29,59,679 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up of the Company have been issued at par to the
shareholders of erstwhile Satin Intellicomm Limited. An amount of Rs. 78,540/- has been created as goodwill being the
difference of Net Asset Value of the Satin intellicomm Limited and the amount of equity shares of the Company allotted.

c) The Board of Directors of the Company had approved the amalgamated Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2007 and Profit &
Loss account for the financial year ended 31.03.2007 of the Company with Satin Intellicomm Limited on 06.12.2007 and
received the report of the Statutory Auditors for these accounts on the same date. The figures of the previous financial
year i.e. 2006-2007 mentioned in the accounts represent the consolidated numbers of both the companies.

Satin Intellicomm Limited is dissolved without winding up, without any further act or deed, on the effective date.

18. The Company had stopped accepting public deposits with effect from 2O'h November, 2004. The Company has intimated the
same to Reserve Bank of India. Payment to depositors is being made on the maturity of deposit or over premature request from
depositor. The outstanding public deposits as at 31 "March, 2008 is Rs. 38,430.00 (Previous year Rs. 61,533.00). Investments
of R i. 50,591.33 (Previous year Rs. 50,591.33) are being held in pursuant to directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India as
applicable to Non Banking Financial Companies. The entire amount of outstanding public deposit was transferred to an Escrow
account with scheduled bank on 13.04.2007.

19. Disclosure as required by Para 13 of Non Banking Financial (Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms
{Reserve Bank} Directions, 2007 are enclosed in Annexure ! to the notes on accounts.
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SATIN CREBITCARE NETWORK LTD,
Based on the information available with the company, there were no suppliers who are registered as nicrc. small or medium
enterprises under The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006" as at 3 r ' Ma-ch, ?006.

21 a) The Company has increased its authorized equity share capital from Rs.750.00 lacs to Rs.1 .OOO.CC lacs an 29* September
?0C7

b) Pursuant to the merger of Satin Intellicomm Limited with the Company the authorised equity share capital of the erstwhile
Satin Intellicomm Limited amounting to Rs. 25.00 lacs has been merged with the authorised equity share capita! of the
Company w.e.f. 03.12.2007 being the effective date. Hence the authorised equity share capita! of the Company has been
increased from Rs. 1,00C.C0 lacs to Rs. 1,025.00 lacs divided into 1,02,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10'- each.

22. In the opinion of the management, the Company is not liable to pay any service tax on ;is operationr, and no service tax is
payable as at 31 03.2008.

23. a)

b)

24.

C)

The Company has allotted Fully Convertible Warrants (FCWs) at par on preferential basis to tha Promoters Group companies
on 4th August, 2007 to meet the working capital requirements for the existing operations and for expai ision of the Company's
business operations, after receiving payment of 10% of the face value. As per the terms of allotment these FCWs have
been converted tnto equivalent number of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at par on 17.03.2008 after renewing the balance
amount.

The Company has further allotted 13,20,000 Fully Convertible Warrants (FCWs) of Rs. 10/- each at pv.r *!n preferential
basis to the non promoters on 1" February, 2008 to meet the working capital requirements for tha osissmg operations and
for expansion of the Company's business operations, after receiving 10% of the payment. As nar ro tern's of allotment
these FCWs are convertible into equal number of equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully pa;d no nf'cr re-r'pt of balance
amount withm eighteen months frcm the date of allotment. Accordingly, the amount received hr.r> b e n raf:ected as Share
Application Money as on 31.03.2008.

Trie Company rias ;V:-;o ai'c'ted 13,18.500 equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium c* Fis.3 J ,:c:r :;,-
preferential basis to ptrsori*- in non promoters category on 17th March, 2008 to meet !!-•« working cs;p .V w.
tne existing operations ara 'or expansion of the Company's business operations. The anii:;; ai.icii'.' ii&>;
before She allotment dnte. Out v,t 13,13,500 equity shares 12,18,500 equity shares have been ij.3L£r'. •.:: •>,
3 Category 1 Global Bi.sinews Company, .ncorporated underthe laws of Mauritius.The Company he i eu:r;.
Shareholder?, agreeim it cls'.ijd 12.01.2008 and a Share Subscription Agreement deter' 12.01 ;i-X3

'-.v Cc.mpary.

f c" S^BI DIP guidelines the proceeds of the above preferential -illotmenis rr

uity share on
i.irements for

;:.>sn received
> Capital LLC,
Ivii s tripartite
;•; Caoital LLC

ard trie F'romoteis of!

As
-ornaiiiea unutiiisr-a .' ic nt 31.03.2C03 a~rd the same have been invested in short term ,'ixer' deposii:
b3nks (Hofet note BI [,) a: Sc'nedL'le 14}

v' ":s Co;npany
ihci scheduled

In the above accounts cutrent yoer End previous year figures are pertaining to the merged entity of Satii. inveiiic-omm L.mited
with the Company v*e.f. 01.04.2005. The approval for the amalgamation by merger was sanctioned by ihc [~)t\h; I iirjh Court on
27.09.2007. Amalgamated accounts for the period 01.04.2006 to 31.03.2007 have been approved by the loam' of Directors in
their meeting held on 06.12.2007. The figures of the previous year have been regrouped / redassifiorj wisrever nncessary to
make them comparable with the figures o? the current year.

As per our report of even date annexed
for A.K. Gangaher & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behaif ci th•> Board o? Directors

A. K. Gangaher
Proprietor
M. No. 83674

Place
Date

Delhi
30.06.2008

(H P Siagh) {Harbans Singh)
(Director) (Director)

Kataria)
(CFO a CS)

39



SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.

Annexure -1
(as required by para 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Deposit accepting of holding) Companies
Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007)

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars
Liabilities Side

1. Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued
thereon but not paid :
a) Debentures: Secured

Unsecured
(Other than falling within the
meaning of public deposits)

(b) Deferred Credits
(c)J Term Loans
(dj Inter-corporate loans and borrowing
(e) Commercial Paper
(f)| Public Deposits
(g) Other Loans (specify nature) - Overdraft facility from ICICI Bank

t Secured loans against assets of Company

2. Break-up of (1) (f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive on interest accrued
thereon but not paid):
(a) In the form of unsecured debentures
(b) In the form of partly secured

debentures i.e. debentures where there
is a shortfall in the value of security

c) Other public deposits

Assets Side :

3. Break-up of Loans and advances including bills receivables (other than those
included in (4) below):
(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured

4. Break-up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and hypothecation loans counting
1owards EL/HP activities

) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors :
(a) Financial lease
(b) Operating lease

(II) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors :
(a) Assets on hire
(b) Repossessed Assets

(III) Hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed
(b) Loans other than (A) above

5. Break-uD of Investments :

Current Investments :
1. Quoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity
(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

;

(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)

I. Unquoted:
(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)

Amount
Outstanding

-
-

5.206.80
-
-
-
0.38
-

58.46

-
-

0.38

Amount
Outstanding

-
39.18

-
-

—
-

-
3,934.60

-
—
_
_
—
-

-
-
-
_
—
-

Amount
Overdue

-
-

-
-
—
-
-
-
—

-
-

—

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
224.84

-
-
_
_
_
-

-
-
-
—
—
-
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NETWORK LTD.

Particulars

Lona Term Investments:
1. Quoted:

(i) Shares : (a) Equity
(b) Preference

(ti) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of Mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)

2. Unquoted:
(i) Shares ; (a) Equity

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of Mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)

Amount
Outstanding

63.00

0.51

:

—
_

6. Borrower Group-wise classification of all teased assets, stock-on-hire and loans and advances :

Category

l. Related Parties

(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Companies in the same group

(c) Other related parties

2. Other than related parties

Total

Amount Net of provisions

Secured

-

-

-

-

-

Unsecured j Totai

-

-

19.013 f 19.00

3,944.55 '\ 3,944.55

3,963.55 J 3,953.55

7. investor group-wise classification of alt investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted)
Please see Note 3 below

Category

1. Related Parties

(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Companies in the same group

(c) other related parties

2. Other than related parties

Total

Market Value/Breakup or j Book Value
fair value or NAV j (Wet of Provisions)

|

63.00 I 63.00
i

~~ j „ , ,_ ~

0.51 | 0.51

63.51 j 63.51

8, Other Information

PARTICULARS

(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related Parties

(b) Other than related Parties

(ii) Net Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related Parties

(b) Other than related parties

J Amount

-
11.93 11.93

I
9.88 j 9.88

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt j



SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
CASH FLOW STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31S T MARCH, 2008

PARTICULARS 31.03.2008
AMOUNT IN Rs.

31.03.2007
AMOUNT IN Rs.

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Interest, Tax and Extra-Ordinary Items
Adjustment for
Depreciation
Previous Year Adjustments - Tax
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Trade & Other Receiables
F:uture Receivables under finance contracts
Trade Payable
Other Liabilities
Cash Generated from Operations
Interest Paid
Direct Taxes Paid (Net)
Net Cash from Operating Activities

B. CASH F FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase/Sale (Net) of Fixed Assets
Purchase/Sale (Net) of Investments
Net Cash used in Investing Activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of Share Capital
Proceeds from Unsecured Loans (Net)
Proceeds from Secured Loans (Net)

Net Casr used in Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents as on 01.04.2007
Cash and Cash Equivalents as on 31.03-2008

As per our report of even date annexed

for A.K. Gangaher & Co.
Chartered Acbountants

A. K. Gangaher
Proprietor |
M. No. 83674

Place : Delhi;
Date : 30* June 2008

.1

56,721,103.21

1,831,618.88
(54,549.00)

58,498,173.09
(4,255,828.80)

(126,225,698.87)
7,293,863.31
613,963,91

(64,075,527.36)
(48,282,441.61)
(2,812,916.00)

(115,170,884.97)

(16,587,906.49)

(16,587,906.49)

64,060,000.00
(35,531,267.44)
251,257,969.71

279,786,702.27

148,027,910.81
84,095,585.61

232,123,496.42

26,159.644.03

879,137.22
(30,533.00)

27,008,248.25
(11,609,702.47)

(120,620,440,24)
(4,162,229.59)
1,636,969.53

(107,747,154.22)
(22,121,201.02)
(1,769,784 00)

(131,638,139.54)

(31,710,605.19)
1,192,697.67

(30,517,907.52)

29,096,090.00
16,029,605.44

138,177,414.39

183,303,109.83

21,147,062.77
62,948,522.84
84,095,585.61

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(H P Singh)
(Director)

(Jugal Kataria)
(CFO & CS)

(Harbans Singh)
(Director)

Note ; Notes to accounts (Schedule 14) forms an integral part of the Cash Flow statement.

The Board of
AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

directors,
SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED
We have examined the attached Cash Flow Statement of SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED for the year ended 31st March,
2008. The statement has been prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements of listing agreement under clause 32
with various Stock Exchange and is based on and in agreement with the corresponding Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet of
the Company covered by our report of even date to the Members of the Company.

For A. K. Gangaher & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Delhi
Dated :30*Ji ne 2008

42

A.K.Gangaher
Proprietor
M.No.83674



SATIN CMBITCARE I
PART IV
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS iri-jurjiLis

I. Registration Details [ Registration No 41796

f Baiance sheet Date 31.03.2008

II. Capital raised during •> Public Issue
the year (excluding premium) *"* IT 117"
(amounting in R? Thousand) p3on:i5 Issue

Nil

Nil

States cods

Riqht Issue

HE3

Nil

III. Position of mobilisation
and Deployment of Funds
(Amount in Rs. Thousand)

IV. Performance of the
Company
(Amount in Rs. Thousand)

Iota! Labilities 693,502

["Private Placement

| Total Assets _ _

23.185

Sources oi Funds

I r'atdup Capital iinei. Store Application) 89,871 | | Reserves 1̂  jurp ius

' Secured Loans

ApplisaJion c! Funds

> Ne? Fixed Assets

Net Current Assets

! AccuiTuiiateci Losses

[lurnover Inc. Other Income

Profit Loss before Tax

: Basic Earning per share (Rs.)

508,510

47,970

625,063

Nil

109,948

8,439

0.77

Unsecured Loans

62,948 |

18,055 I

Investmsn'-j

Misc. Ejtpsnditure

6,351

Total Expenditure 101,509]

Profit/Loss after Tax

Dividend Rnt8(%)

T.TTFj

V.Generic Names of three
Principal Product/Services Item Codn Nio (iTC Cede) Nil
of the company ' ••'roduct Usscription Microfinance Operations
(As per monetary terms:

As per our report of even date anncxet'
for A.K. Gangaher & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf oi the- Beard cf Directors

A. K. Gangaher
Proprietor
M. No. 83674

Place : Delhi
Date : 30'June 2008

(H ? Slr.cjh) (Kartsans Singh)
(Director) 'Director)

(Jugal Ksiarla)
(CFO S-. CS)


